PARK DISTRICT

REGULAR MEETING
August 20, 2020



‘gus 7
N[t/
PARK DISTRICT

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS
REMOTE MEETING

Thursday, August 20, 2020
7:00 p.m.

Pursuant to the State of lllinois Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS 120/7(e)),
the August 20, 2020 Regular Meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners

will be held using remote participation.

For access to this remote meeting, please contact Board Secretary Dan Garvy at
dgarvy@lisleparkdistrict.org by 3:00 p.m. on August 20, 2020. You will be provided a link

to join the meeting and you will be able fo participate during the Public Comment
portion of the meeting. Public comments may also be emailed in advance of the
meeting to dgarvy@lisleparkdistrict.org and will be entered into the public record.

Any individual with a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation o participate in
this meeting should contact Dan Garvy within a reasonable time at the Lisle Park District
Administrative offices, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532 or call (630)964-3410 ext. 4310,
Monday through Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm. Requests for a qualified interpreter require a
five working day advance noftice.

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
PRESENTATIONS

PUBLIC COMMENT

Visitors are welcome to address the Board of Park Commissioners. You are
asked to raise your hand and wait to be recognized by the Board President.
When recognized, please state your name, address, and the item you wish to
discuss. It is requested that one spokesperson for a group be appointed to
present the views of the entire group, rather than have multiple individuals
repeat similar opinions. There will be a 5-minute time limit per speaker.

APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of July 16, 2020.

B. Approve the August 2020 Voucher List in the amount of $324,223.85.

C. Adopt Ordinance 20-03, an Ordinance approving the disposal of personal
property owned by the Lisle Park District.

D. Award the 2020 Asphalt Pathways Repair project to Meyer Paving for an
amount not to exceed $51,228.00.

E. Approve the reservation of Saturday, October 10, 2020 for the Scarecrow
Scramble 5K Walk/Run in Community Park.



VL.

VIl

VIII.

IX.

Xl

Xil.

Xl

X,

XV,

XVI.

XVII.

COMMUNICATIONS

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

STAFF REPORTS

A. 2021 Budget Preparation — Discussion
PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT

SEASPAR REPORT

OFFICER REPORTS
A. President, Commissioner Cook
B. Treasurer, Commissioner Altpeter
i. Financial Reports ending July 31, 2020.
C. Commissioners’ Reports

CLOSED SESSION

A closed session is called pursuant to the Open Meetings Act Section 2(c)(21):
Discussion of minutes lawfully closed under this Act, whether for purposes of
approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as
mandated by Section 2.06.

OPEN MEETING

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

A. Approve certain closed session meeting minutes.

B. Release certain closed session meeting minutes.

C. Authorize the destruction of certain verbatim recordings of closed session
meeftings.

ADJOURN OPEN MEETING

MISSION STATEMENT

It is the mission of the Lisle Park District to enrich the quality of life for people of all

ages by providing constructive and creative leisure opportunities.



THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
REGULAR MEETING- Remote via Zoom
July 16, 2020

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: President Cook called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. via
remote access, stating the pursuant to State of llinois Executive Order 2020-07 suspending the
requirement of in person attendance by members of the public body, the July 18, 2020 Regular
meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners will be held using remote participation. Director
Garvy and Commissioner Olson were present at the Lisle Park District Recreation Multipurpose
Room, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, 1L 60532.

Director Garvy Called Roll: Commissioners Present via

telephone remote access: Altpeter
Cook
Ferron
Richter
Commissioner Present: Olson
Staff Present in-person:
Director of Parks & Recreation Garvy
Superintendent of Finance Silver
Also Present via telephone
remote access:
Superintendent of Recreation Pratscher
Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager Nadeau
Superintendent of Restaurant & Golf Shamberg
Superintendent of Parks Cerutti
Superintendent of Marketing
& Fund Development Leone
Preschool Coordinator Jehs
Recreation & Fithess Manager Jayne
Athletic & Camp Manager Wise
Senior Citizen Coordinator Breihan
Human Resource Manager Welge

I1i. PRESENTATIONS
None.

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT

Mr. Mark Munoz from Green Trails Improvement Association thanked the workers in Breckenridge
Park for doing a great job picking up after themselves when they were done working, keeping
grass clippings off the pathways, and for having obvious pride in their work, saying the District
should be proud of them. President Cook thanked Mr. Munoz for his kind words.

V. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA
Commissioner Altpeter moved to approve the meeting agenda for the regular meeting for
Thursday. July 16, 2020. Commissioner Richter seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

000001



Avyes: Altpeter, Richter, Olson, Ferron, Cook
Absent: None
Nays: None

Motion Passed.

V. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
Commissioner Altpeter moved to approve consent agendaitems A, B and C.

A. Approve the Minutes of Regular Meeting of June 18, 2020.

B. Approve the May 2020 Voucher List in the amount of $309,162.97.

C. Adopt Ordinance 20-02, an Ordinance approving the disposal of personal property owned
by the Lisle Park District.

Commissioner Richter seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Altpeter, Richter, Olson, Ferron, Cook
Absent: None

Nays: None

Motion Passed.

VI. COMMUNICATIONS
None.

VII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None.

VIil. NEW BUSINESS
None.

X.STAFF REPORTS
President Cook stated it is great to see with the reduced amount of staff how everyone else is
chipping in to get work accomplished.

Commissioner Ferron stated that baseball had started and he knows staff expressed concern
with their ability to keep them up with such limited staff, but he said the fields he's seen are in
great shape.

Commissioner Altpeter stated she knows how the District has very limited parks staff and is
impressed with the quality and how beautiful the parks look especially considering how they
have to tend to illegal dumping in the parks because that takes away from the other work
they're doing. She said she really appreciates all the parks guys during all of this craziness.

Commissioner Olson asked for a Discovery Playground and Parks Department Facility Update.
Director Garvy reported the surfacing is scheduled to begin the week of July 27 and staff is
tentatively targeting a ribbon cutting for late August. Superintendent Cerutti stated that Nicor
was af the parks facility today finishing up with the JULIE markings and they are finishing up the
punch list with the architects.

XI.PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT

000002



The Partners for Parks Report is in the Board Packet.

XI.SEASPAR REPORT
The SEASPAR report is included in the Board Packet.

XIil. OFFICER REPORTS

A. President, Commissioner Cook

President Cook stated he completed his COVID training. He stated it was so nice fo see all the
kids out at camp and softball as he drives through Community Park. He said there are a lot of
staff on this meeting and wants to thank all of staff in getting us through this pandemic. He said
there's a lot more that needs to be done but he's very appreciative of everyone's efforts and
that the Park District has an awesome crew.

B. Treasurer, Financial Reports ending, June 30, 2020

Superintendent Silver stated the District’s investments are all collateralized or FDIC insured. He
said the District is continuing to monitor things closely and minimizing expenses. He reported the
Recreation Fund is struggling with Camp Summer Quest being down and issuing refunds for Sea
Lion Aquatic Park as two examples and the fund certainly has its challenges as we try to keep
participants active. He reported River Bend is down just slightly compared to last year, which is
very encouraging. He said as difficult a decision it was to make, closing Wheatistack is helping
save money. He said we have our challenges and we will continue o provide more information
as we getit.

C. Commissioners' Reporis

Commissioner Altpeter thanked staff for all their hard work with a limited staff. She said she
spoke with Director Garvy and wanted to report here how well the camps are being run in the
park as she's seen the children and counsellors are wearing their masks and social distancing,
she observed drop off and that runs smoothly and commends staff for how they have been able
o keep that program running.

Commissioner Richter thanked everyone for pitching in to get things done.

Commissioner Ferron reported he was at River Bend last week and the course is in phenomenal
shape. He acknowledged Superintendent Shamberg for all of his efforts and observed him
washing the carts, running up and down the stairs as well as performing his management
responsibilities. He said he knows the Enterprise Fund gefs criticized by some but he has to
commend staff for their efforts.

Xl1ll. Adjourn OPEN MEETING
Commissioner Olson motions to adjourn the regular meeting at 7:18 p.m. Commissioner Ferron
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Olson, Ferron, Altpeter, Richter, Cook
Absent: None

Nays: None

Motion Passed.

000003



8C 8BET
8z°8¢¢
9S°9LY

T0°9%%

10°9%vv
10°9%%

00°0SZ'T

0S°CT¢E
05°2T€E
0s°ctl¢g
0S°C1¢
00°0S¢

—

£€8°999

T1°0te
TT°0¢tC

TL Z¥T
L egve

90°STT
90°STT

S6°LL

S6°LL

00°1T¢tC

00°TET

00°T€T

0S°C1v

0821V
05°C1¥%

95 9L¥ oz/L1/LO
TIYLOL YOaNIA
T0°9%% 0z/€1/80
FIYLOL JOUNIA
00°0S82°T

oz/€T/80

PTYLOL JOONHA

£8°699 02/€1/80
£8°599 0C¢/€1/80
£8°599 0Z/€1/80
£8°599 0Z/€1/80

HIYLOL YOANHA
00°TET 0Z/€1/80
FTIYLOL dOANHA

0S"CTV 0Z/€1/80

681695

TLT6S

1L26S

0L26S

0LZBS

0LE6S

0LT6S

69C6S

B9Z6S

0z/80/L0

0Z/L2/L0

oz/ee/Lo

0Z/%0/80

0eg/ST/L0

0z/80/L0

oz/Lo/Lo

0Z/2T/L0

02/€1/S0

S0990000001C
509900000001

000S0TO00TTS

O0E¥O0TTITILOTE
0E¥9060TLOTE
0E¥908B0TLOTC
0€¥9090TLOTC

2099%000€T0T

Z099%000ETOT

€099%000£T0T

SEEDZO000500T

009900000052

0€Z90000€00T

ENIT TL 40MO¥d €0
ENIT TI 40¥0¥dg 10
20SSET¥P608-50L00C

IWY WHLI
/LWY EDIOANI

T FEDVYd

LWY JMDJHEHD d1¥a MHO

# MOEHD

HLVYd "“ANT

0Z0Z/€T/80 OIL

020Z/0T/L0O

JHAWON INAODDY

WOdd

ONILSIT HEDIOANI dIv¥d

LOTYLSIA A¥vd

L3LY J 131V
ASTANYHOYEAW TO
¥voLET
ONI 400¥9D VADILNY HHL NOILNY
SNOIIVYLSIDAY ¥SY 020Z %0
SNOTIVYLSIOAY ¥SY 020C €0
SNOIIVILSIDHY U¥SY 0T0Z <¢O0
SNOILVYLSIDHY ¥SY 020T 10
9VETTL
NOILVIDOSSY TIVdLA0S ¥ATLVYWY NHALYNY
XIWOLOW 10
9¢TIBOT
TH0d 10
L6ELOT
XIWOLOW TO0
TTTLOT
ANIT ¥O0L¥D T0
8L0LOT
DONI ‘0D INIWAINDI AAANYXHTY NYXdETVY
ONI¥YOLINOW WJIVTIVY HIId TO
1001-5548%2C
ONI SWHELSAS NOILOILAA WVTVY WEYTY
dOIAYHES INIVW HIOWAY 10
060000708
ONI SA¥OMIEN JOD¥ LIANODY
NOILAIY¥OSHA WILI
# HOIOANI # YOANHA
MOM™0000S¥%d¥Y ar

L7:09:80 FHNWIL

HISIT

0202/€1/80 :HIV¥A



00°98T
00°s81

00°09T
007091

00°ST
00°ST

00°0¢
00°0¢€

00°L90°T
00°L90°T

00°09T
00°09T

00°€6¢

00°€6C

00°S00°T

00°SSS
00°SSS

00°0S¥%
00° 0S¥
08-tCt
08°¢cT¢t
08" €Tt
00°S0%

00°sov
00°S0%

00 TTIL'® oz/Lt/LO
00 "TTL'¥ 0z/LT/L0
00 TIL 'Y 0Z/LT/LO
00" TTL ¥ 0Z/LT/LO
00" TTL'¥ 0zZ/LT/LO
00" TTIL ¥ oz/LT/LO
00 TTIL % 0Z/LT/LO

SIVLOL dQdNdEA
00°500'T oz/et/80
00°500°T oz/€T/80

fIYLOL dOdNdA
08 gzt oz/Lo/8o0

FIVLOL YOaNdEA

00°S07 og/€1/80

PTIYLOL dOANEA

06T6S

06T6S

06T6S

06T6S

06T6S

06169

06T6S

viLces

vL.Z6S

[414:3)

£LTBS

0Z/61/90

0Z/61/90

0Z/6T/90

0z/61/90

0Z/61/90

0Z/61/90

0Z/6T/90

0z/90/80

0¢/9¢0/L0

0z/90/80

0Z/8T/LO

0099000000592

0099000000S¢

00990000005C

009900000052

009900000052

009900000052

009900000052

000SO0TOOO0TTS

000SOTOOOTTS

C0ZSOTOO00TTS

08%¥90000000T

I10HdSNI/LSHEL ¥HATINI¥AS NYEAVL

/LSHL ¥ATINI¥dS YAANIX/AITZLIAN

dSNI/LSHEL ¥OILDHIZA FAOWS I1O0JdAd

dSNI/ILSAL ¥OIDHIEA HACOWS DD

IDEdSNI/LSEL ¥EATANINAS JD

IDEASNI/ISHEL YITANINAS LOdad

DEASNI/ISHIL YEATANIYAS INIVW 93

10
6T0SEE00NI

10
8TI0GECO00ONI

T0
LTOSECOONT

10
O0TOSEEOONT

10
800SEE00ONI

10
LO0OSEEOONI

10
866V CC00NI

HIId NYLITOdOYILHW ODYOIHD

STTvYdE Jd70D

S1IvYd 470D

¥onoIn

LNEAE QIIHS

T0
1987

10
2187

OTT ADITIIM

10
009L8V9€EE

SIONITII FADVIIAARE NUHINVIUH

T0
7SE67

ONI ONIQQHIHS JYHAVIH

IHD

4T700TdNg

YHLAVHIL

JEATHI

NOILdI¥OSHA WHII

LWY WHLI
/IWY FEDIOANI

4 ERC L £

LWY MDOHEHD dLY¥d AHO

# MOAHD

HI¥d “ANT

020Z/€T/80 OL

YEIWNN LNOODDOY

0Z0Z/0T/L0 WO¥A

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIV¥d

LOIYULSIA JM¥v¥d d1ISI1

# HDIOANI

# JOANIA

MOM®0000S¥%4Y TaI
LY:05:80 ‘HWIL
0Z0Z/€1/80 :HIVA



057091
057091

0S°091
057091

057091
05°09T

0S°09T
057091

00°95¢
00°9S¢

00°092
007092

00°s8¢
00°s8¢

00°09¢
00°092

00°S6¢
00°S6¢

00°58¢2
00°58¢

00°598¢
00°S8¢

00°582
00°98¢

00°€62
00°€6¢

00°€62
00" €e6c

00°09T
00°05T

00°0%9'T

00°0%9'T

00°0%9°T

00°07%9°T

00°0%9°T

00" TTL'Y

00" TTL ¥

00 TTL ¥

00 TTIL ¥

00 "TIL ¥

00 TIL ¥

00°TIL'¥

00 TTL ¥

00" TIL'¥

00" TIL ¥

oc/€1/80

0Z/€T/80

0Z/€1/80

0z/€1/80

0Z/€1/80

0Z/LT/LO

0Z/LT/LO

0z/LT/LO

0Z/LT/LO

0g/L1/L0

0Z/LT/LO

0Z/LT/LO

0Z/LT/LO

0Z/LT/LO

0Z/LT/LO

SLZ6S

SLZ6S

SLE6S

SL26S

SLTES

06T6S

06169

06T6S

06169

06169

06T6S

06168

06165

06T6S

0Z/TT/LO

02/TT/LO

0Z/1T/L0

0Z/TT/L0O

0Z/0€/90

oez/sez/90

0z/sz/90

oz/sec/90

0g/s2/90

0z/sz/90

0z/sz/90

0z/5z/90

0Z/6T/90

0z/61/90

0z/61T/90

009500000052

0099000000S5¢€

0099000000ST

009900000052

092200000052

0083%0000005¢

00990000005¢C

0099000000ST

00990000005¢C

0099000000S¢

0095000000S2T

009900000052

009900000052

009900000052

0099000000S5¢C

ONITHOLINOW WYVTIV g4

JOLINOW WMYTY YIANEA/XFTZIEN

ONIYOLINOW WHVY'TVY NIHAVL

ODNIYOLINOW WYVTIV LNIVW €4

YIVdHY THNYd HYIJ ILNIVW 9¥

ISHL/IDEASNI ¥ETININAS LOdHA

dSNI/ISHEI YHTANIAS HILIWSMOVTIH

NI/ISEI ¥FTINIYAS HOVIYD SMUUVd

NOIIDHASNI/ISHL ¥ETANIUAS DO

NOILDAJSNI/LSAL ¥HTMNIYAS €Y

IDJHASNI/ISHAL JATINIUAS NAHAVL

I/LSEL ¥ATINIAS ¥HANHA/XITZLIN

IDAASNI/ISHEL JATININGS gd

NI/LSHL ¥ETANIEdS HOVEVD INIVH

LSHL YHTANIAAS dOHS HLINWSADVTIL

10
6908EC00NT

10
8908t t00NI

10
L908EL0ONI

10
9908EE00NI

10
L99SEELOONI

10
TTESEEOONI

10
€6CSEL00ONI

T0
T6TSELEOONT

10
T6ZTSECOONT

T0
06ZSEE00NTI

10
68Z5SEE00NT

10
88ZSEELO00ONI

10
€C0SECCOONT

10
TZ0SECOONT

10
0Z0SELEL00NT

NOILAI¥NOSHA WHLI

IWY WALTI
/IWY HDIOANI

€ FEDYd

LWY MOdHD

HIL¥d AHO

# ADHHD

WAN "0°d

HIVAd °“ANI

0Z0Z/€1/80 OL

0Z02/0T/LO

HIWNAN INAODDOY

WO¥d

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd

LOI¥LSTA ¥Yvd dISIT

# HDIOANI

# J0aNaA

MOM*000057aY 1a1
LY:05:80 *HWIL
0Z0Z/€1/80 :EIYA



60°0V
96°9¢1T
20°S6
00°9¢
€9°9T1¢
S6°CET
96 02T
ST 8%L’C
S0°916
65°9¢£9
ST'%96°L

IS eT¥
IS €TV

¥S9° 1S
¥S° 1S

LY 6T19°T
LY 6T9°T

09 0L
0S5 0L

TT°9SV
TT 9SV

Z0°S¥¢E
[4A-3 2

L €T
TL €T
00°TISE‘9

0S5°09T
057091

0S°091
05°09T

0S5°09T
0S5°09T

097091
057091

9€°8€2'¢€T 0Z/1€/L0
9€°8€T €T 0Z/1€/L0
9€°8€T‘ET 0Z/TE/L0
9¢€°8€TET 0z/1TE/L0
9€°8€Z €T oz/te/Lo
9€°8€Z €T 0Z/TE/LO
9€°8EZ'ET 0Z/TE/LO
9€°8ET €T oz/te/Lo

FIVLOL JOANHA

8ETES

8€C6S

BEEZ6S

8¢€¢6S

8EZ6S

8ET6S

8ET6S

BELC6S

SLTES

SLZTES

SLT6S

SIOT ONIMYVd ¥HEMOT
S# 3 TH SATAIA TIVE
YHYY AYId JELHDIT
FOVAVYD SAAVA

1dEd S$A¥¥d

T00d dv¥'Is

dvis

ALY DEA

ALY DAY
NIVINNOJ/ADYLS/SaANod

0T
60
80
L0
90
S0
0
€0
Z0
10

LTOPETITLY0-0TLTLO

LNIVW T4 4dHATIY

10

600L0L2E08-0CVTLO

TYIYONIN SLHA

10

"9PTLBOEBTI-0CVZLO

YAIYAH DHETH/JWAd 9d

T0

6002SZ¥LV0-02¥%2LO

MAUYd XTTHENNOD

10

V00E6EBETB-0CECTLO

HSNOH JYHANHA/XITZLEN

10

LOOTTLPTIIB-02ECLO

WNESANW LOduad

T0

0000TLPTTB-0CTECLO

dOHS HLIWSAOVIL

10

900%%06S¥S-0Z€ETLO

NOSIQH HITVIMNOWWOD

YOLINOW WIVYIV dOHS HLIWSMOYTH

DNIYOLINOW WUVYTIV LOddHda

DNIJOLINOW WAVTIV EDVIVD SAAYd

PNIYOLINOW WIYTIY DO

10
€L08EELOONT

10
CLOBELEOONI

10
TLOBEEOONT

10
0LO0BEEOONI

NOWWOD

LAWY WHILI
/IWY ZEDIOANI

4 *HaDYd

00'0%9°T 0Z/€1/80
00°0%9'T 0Z/€1/80
00°0¥%9°T 0Z/€T/80
00°0%9'T 0z/£1/80
IWY MDHEHD ALVA MHD

# MOHEHO

1099200090071
1099Z000900T
109520005001
T099€T00CTOT
T099ET00ZTIO0T
1099600080L2
T0996000801¢C
109900000012
T0990000000T
109920009001

0Z/LT/LO
10995000ZTO0T

0Z/%2/L0
T099ST00L0ZE

02/%2/L0
T0992000900T

0z/%z/L0
T0992000900T

oz/€z/Lo
T0996100L0Z2

0z/€2/LO
10998T00L0ZZ

oz/ez/LO
T099ST00L0CT

oz/ez/Lo
0099000000S¢C

0Z/TT/L0O
009900000052

0Z/11/L0
009900000052

0Z/11/L0
009900000052

0Z/T1/L0
WAN "0°d YEEWAN LNOODDY

ALVA " ANI

0Z0Z/€T/80 OL 020Z/0T/L0 WOYUA

ODNILSIT HOIOANI dIVWd
LOIYLSIA d¥vd

NOILJdI¥OSHA

HATSIT

# FOIOANI

MOM 0000S¥%dV¥Y
LY:05:80
0Z0Z/€1/80

# YOONHA

adI
FHWIL
FELYd



¥ 0LE
z8°8LE’T
PE°8B66'C

18-g8g

85 °8S

cL SLT
¢6 " 1cL
60°062°'T
ZI°9€%’'¢C

00°060°92

00°0SS‘T
00°0S8S°T
00°00T'€

00°00T’€ET
00°00T'ET

00°068°6
00°068°'6

LL L9T €T

Te° €52
TE€°€se

v 6¢C
Iv-6¢

00°82¢
oo 8ce

T8'LZO'T
2Z°589
POTETL'T

€6 €6L
€6 €6L
98 LYY
86 LTIT
v1°60C
Y1°60¢
LL-eee
ST"%96°L

TE°866°T 0Z/€ET/80

TT 9¢¥%'T 0g2/0T/L0O

FIVLOL JOONHA

00706092 0Z/£1/80
00°060°9¢ 0z/€1/80
00°060°9¢2 0Z/€1/80

SIVIOL YOONIA

LLE6S

LZ16S

9L2Z6S

9LZ6S

9.26S

BEZES

€8¢6S

8€76S

8€ET6S

8ET6S

02/T0/80

0Z/10/L0

0g/L2/L0

0z/o0z/Lo

oz/0z/L0

0z/€T/L0

0Z/0€/L0

oz/Lz/Lo

oz/Le/Lo

0z/LT/LO

0919200000012
09190000000T

0919600080T¢C
09T90T000TTS
09TSTTOOTTITS
091900000012
091900000001

09€9000000LZ
092520009007

09L92000900%

09L92Z00092007

T099%100L0E¢C

T0992000500T

T0992000900T

T09STTOO0TTTS
T09901000TTS

T0891000CTITC
T099T000CTO0T
T099ZT0060TC
T0992100601C
T099T000CTITIC
T099T000CTOT
10992000500T

LNY WHLI

JIWY EDIOANI

) P HDYd

2€°8€C €T 0z/1e/L0
1v°6¢ 0z/L0/80
9E°BET'ET 0z/1e/L0
9€°'BET €T 0e/1€/L0
9€°8€Z €T 0z/1e/L0
IWY ¥DAHD

HILYd AHD # MDHHD

ALYA "“ANI

0Z0Z/ET/80 OL

YHEEHWAN LNNODOY

0202/0T/L0 WO¥A

DNILSIT HJIOANI dIvd

LOTYLSIA ¥¥vd

HONYMASNI AYINAA 0202 90¥ €0
AONYENSNI TIYLINHA 0202 DAY TO
$ZS99¢€T
HADONVENSNI IV¥LNId 0Z0¢ 1AL SO
HONVYNSNI TIYINIQ 0202 TAL  ®0
FAONVANSNI TYLNIQ 0Z0Z TAL €0
HONYINSNI TYINIQ 0202 1AL ZO0
HIONVINSNI TYINHEA 0Z20¢ 1AL 10
089LSET
SIONITII 40 TVINEJ ¥YIT3d NIAYLTIA
YIVAEY FOHAI¥E INY¥D 20
YIVAEY FDHAI¥d LNY¥D 10
0Z6L
NOILVAVOXE ONAO¥DAYIA 10
0CETL
TYAOWHEY STIOAS 10
020TL
ONI INAWIOVYNYW ALIYINOD WIHIDNOD
NIHEAYL NAIIdOvdA"d 1O
650600S6L0-€2L00T
MYYd NNITIOAOOM 10
SZT0S06SF0-0EZ0ELO
SIHDITIATILS ID YIIY¥ TO
€608€0606%-0ZL2LO
SM 20
dOHSO¥d g¥ T0
6G0990E0TC-0CLTLO
IY¥"gH 2dd LI
IY¥EH d¥00 91
IY¥daH ddd ST
ado  vI
oY D0 €T
daon 20 ZI
¥# ¥ €# SQIEAIF TIVE TI
LTOPETCLY0-0CLELO
NOILdI¥DSHEA WALI
# HDIOANI # YOANEA
MOM " 0000S5¥%dY tQl

HISIT

L7:05780 *HWIL
0Z02/£1/80 :3AIVA



£V ¢
og" ¥
o v
€0°TT

00°'16Z°LT

00°162°LT

00°T6C LT

66°¥6

66 76

66°¥6

00" T6T

00°T61
00" 16T

62 °¥%1C

6C°VIC

6T VI

6T V¥1C

6T ¥IC

6 ¥1C

oe/ve/Lo

0z/%z/L0

0Z/%2/L0

0z/vz/L0

0z/ve/L0

oz/¥z/L0

fTYLOL dOONdEA

00°'T6C LT

0gZ/€1/80

SIYLOL YOANEA

66°¥%6

0Z/TE/LO

FIVLOL JOONHA

00°T6T

0z/€1/80

STIVLOL dOdNHA

YE'866°C

0z/€1/80

€TTES

€226S

€TT6S

€TTES

£ETT6S

£CC6S

6LT6S

6£C6S

8LT6S

0Z/91/L0

02/91/L0

0Z/91/L0

0Z/9T/L0

02/9T/L0

0Z/91/L0

0z/10/80

oz/€z/90

0z/T0/L0

0z/10/80

¥09S9CZT0060TC
$099200000012
¥0990000000T

7099600080TC

¥099000000T¢C
?0990000000T

¥0996000801¢

¥099600080T¢C

70992000900T

09290T1000T1LS

0929TO00CTOT

09T920000000T

09196000801¢C
09TS0TO00TTS
09T9TTO0TTIS

ADIAYHES JaAMIS 44D €0

AJIAYIS YAMIS 2O 20

dOIAYES ¥aMEAS 20 10
TO0ELB600EY-9TLOOC

HIIAYES YEMIS NOISSHONOD d4¥IS 10
T0TL8600ET-9TLOOT

HOIAYES ¥AMAS d¥LD Dd¥ €0
HDIAYAS JIMAS ¥LD JHY TO
£0S¥8600E¥-9TLOOT

IOIAYES ¥AMAS YOO4LAO 4¥1IS 10
T098TS00€¥-9TLOOT

HOIAYES ¥AMAS dVTIS 10
T0EBTS00EP-9TLOOC

A¥HES YEMES NOITIAYA NNETDAOOM 10
T088%900EP-9TF00Z

LWY WHLI
/IWY HIIOANI

] FHDYd

LWY MDdHD

HLYd JHD

# ADEHD

dILVYd "ANI

0Z0Z/€1/80 OL

YAGWAN ILNOODDY

0Z0Z/0T/L0 WOHd

ONILSIT HJIOANI dIvd

LOIALSIA MY¥d dISIT

SMYOM DITENnd ALNAOD HDV4ANA naoosna
LNI¥YW d¥ 020C DAY TO
£ETWO
INIFRIDUNYWN ALYdd0dd TIANIEA THANEYd
dWnd dWNSs 10
6LT6T
SASIYIYHINT SVYIDN0CA  ¥YSYIDNOA
Sddd NIWQY ¥dH ¥ ¥Sd 0Z20¢ I0Ar 10
NI-0%0%8TT000
D17 SONIQIOH O0d dIAQDSIA
HONYINSNI TYLNEQ 0202 DAY SO
HONVINSNI TIVINId 020c¢ DOY %0
HONVYINSNI TYINIQ 0202 DAY €0
PES99¢€T
NOILdIdDSHA WALI
# HDIOANI # ¥YOANEA
MOM*00005¥7dY faI
L7:0S8:80 ‘HWIL

0zoz/€1/80

FELYA



0Z°69T°T
0Z2°69T1°1T

06°6€8
06°6¢€8

56 199
S6°1%9

§9°869
$5°869
00°000°0T
00°000°0T
00°000°0T
0% "S0%

07 S0%

0¥ °"S0%
00°00S°T

00°00S°T
00°00S°'T

09°6%E’€E 0z/€1/80
09°6%E’E 0Z/€1/80
09°6%E’¢ 0g/€1/80
09°6%¢’¢€ 0Z/£1/80

SIYLOL HOONHEA
00°000°0T 0Z/0T1/L0
FIVLOL JOANHA
0% S0V 0z/€1/80
FIYLOL JOONHA
00°00S°T

0Z/€1/80

FIVLOL JOdNAA

28768

(A 43

€8T6S

28T6S

8CT6S

18265

08Z6S

£€ZZ6S

€2T6S

€TT6S

0z/€0/80

oc/ee/Lo

0Z/9T/L0

0Z/60/L0

0g/80/L0

0Z/%T/L0

0z/0€/90

0Z/9T/L0

0z/91/L0

0z/91/L0

0z/9T/L0

00ZSO0TO00TTS

00ZSOTO0O0TTS

00CSOTOO00TTS

002S0T000TTS

0ZL90000€00T

0£L9000000S¢C

SZT9000000ST

¥0998100L0CT

¥0995000000T

¥0992000900T

¥0992000900T

dAdE qIILLOd 10
92S609%C

dITE qITLIOE 1O
TO¥609vC

YHEE ddTILLOE €0
v62609%2

dHHd @dT1LL0d 10
¥92609%¢

dll FDVIIAId ar1ond

TUYMANHY HIYMLAOS 020Z TO

Tel

HAUYMLAOS TYNOILVHYOHY AVALH

SHAQTD XALVT 10

SI8%0LZ061

D11 SIONITII AT1ddNS ALIAVS

DNILSHL DNdd 0z0Z NAL  TO

00-SLTTZTO0O0

HLTIVAH TYNOILVdNOO0 advMad

HOIAJYHS YHMHS LOd3d 10

TOB0P0TO0EF-9TLOOT

AOIAYAS YAMAS INIVW g9 10
10588600€%-9TL00T

HOIAY¥HES YHIMIS ¥WHILTIHS HIYON TO
T0SL8600€E%-9TLOOC

HOIAY¥ES ¥YIMIS JYALTHHS HLAOS 10
TOPL8600EV-9TLO0T

ariong

AVILYE

INEDIENI

ooomMad

LWV WHLI
/LNY HEDIOANI

L *govd

62 ¥1Z 0z/%¥2/L0
62 ¥1¢C 0Z/%2/L0O
62 V1T 0Z/%2/L0
62 1T 0z/%2/L0
LAY MOIHD HILYA MHD

# AOHHD

HI¥A "ANI

0Z0Z/€T/80 OL

0Z0Z/0T/LO

dEgWNN LNAODDY

NOJ4A

ONILSIT dADIOANI QIVd

LOIYISIA Ad¥d

NOILJI¥OSHd WHLI
# HDIOANI

# JOaNFIA

MOM°00005%dY aI
L%:05:80 ‘ENWIL

gISIT

020Z/€T/80 :EIYA



00°0%T'¥
00°0%PT %

00°0%FT ‘¥
00°0%T'V

00°0PL'%
00'0%T" ¥

05°9¢T1

09°9¢1
05°9¢€T

98°805'¢2

98°805°¢
98°80S°¢C

86° €98

06°8
€S9
€T'IT
99°67
257961
¥8 CLT

06°8
€579
£€5°6¢C
99°67%
£€5°961
Y1 16T

00°0S
00° 08

00° 09

09°6¥%€’¢

00 "SLT 1T 0zZ/€1/80
00°GLT 12 0Z/€1/80
00°GLT 1 0Z/€1/80

PIYL0L ¥OUNIA
0S°9¢€T 0Z/€1/80
FTYLOL dOANHA
98°805°¢

0z/TE/LO

FIYLOL JOaNAA

¥8-CTLT 0Z/€1/80

PT°T6C 02/0T/LO
PTYLOL JOANAA
00° 0% 0Z/€1/80

FIVLOL ¥OONIA

98¢26S

98¢6S

98265

S8¢26S

ovcCes

¥8C6S

6TT6S

€8T6S

oz/o0z/LO

oz/so/Lo

0z/62/90

02/ST/LO

0e/81/90

0z/10/80

0Z/10/L0

0z/80/L0

S€Z90000500T

S€Z90000900T

SE€Z920000900T

009900000052

€L€92000900T

0915600080TC
09T90T000TTIS
09T9TTOO0TTITIS
091900000012
09T90000000T

0919600080TC
09TS50T000T1IS
09T2TT00TITITIS
09195000000T¢E
09T90000000T

€L292000900T

ONIMOW IOVILNOD TO

LTSTT
DNIMOW IOVYYINOD TO

9ZvIT
ONIMOW IOWHINOD TO

OLETT

DNI HAVYONMYT D 3 D

RATIYAD WALSAS TINSNY dAYdSYIS TO

A

TT099E00NI

IHAYS ¥ HIIL AATIVA X0d

JIVdIY ¥ INIVW SIHOIT dTdId 10

HONVANSNI
HONVINSNI
HONVANSNI
HONYINSNI
HONVIANSNI

HIONYINSNI
HONVANSNI
HONYINSNI
HONVINSNI
HONVINSNI

NOISIA
NOISIA
NOISIA
NOISIA
NOISIA

NCISIA
NOISIA
NOISIA
NOISIA
NOISIA

SNI

NDIS

LIEVE

ONILHODIT aIV¥EDZIIdA

0Z0oT OA¥ SO
0Z0¢ 90¥ %0
0202 DAY €0
0Z0T DAY <0
0Zoz On¥ 10
9L78CFP91
ozoz 1TnrL SO
0zoz 1AL ¥0
0zZoeZ TAr o
0coz TaL €0
0co0g 1TAC 1O
€9T06€PST
HAIT ALI¥NDES ALITHATA

WONIWATY TO
68988-9L

ATTIIAYIJYN 40 SNOISISVYA

NMYTOD3D

TI¥A X004

HADZLId

ALITEATA

I151S¥Y4d

LWY WALI
/LWNY¥ HDIOANI

8 FHDYd

LY ADHEHD HI¥d AHD

# MOHHD

WAN “0°d

HLYd °“ANI

0Z0Z/€T/80 OL

JIGWNN INNODDY

0Z0ZT/0T/L0 HWO¥d

ONILSTT HOIOANI dIvd

LOTALSIA Md¥d

qTSIT

NO

ILdI¥DSHA WALI
# JDIOANI

MOM 00005¥%dY
LV:05:80
0Z02Z/€1/80

# JOOANHEA

‘aI
FHWIL
fHLVA



86 T1T
66°S
66°S
86 TT
00°89¢

00°%8T
00" %81

00° %81
00°¥8T
TT°TLS

9¢° 9%
9€°S¥

S9°C11T
S9°CZ1T

91°S¢
91-§¢

06°LTT
06°LTT

70 0LE
Y0 0LE
00°SLT 1T
00" 0%T’'¥
00" 0%PT ¥
00" 0%PT'%
00°0%T ¥
00°SLY
00°SL¥

IVLOL JOANHA

86°TT 02/L0/80
PTYIOL JOANIA

00°¥%8T 0z/0T/LO

00°¥%8T1 0z/€1/80

FIVLIOL JOONHA

TT"TLY 0Z/€T1/80
TT TLY 0Z/€1/80
TT'TLY 0g/€1/80
TT"TLY oz/€1/80
TT°TLY 0Z/€T/80

FIYLOL YOUNHA

vSCES

0€T6S

88265

LB8Z6S

L8T6S

L8C6S

LBZBS

L8C6S

98265

98¢6S

oz/¥z/L0

0Z/10/L0

0z/1T0/80

oz/o0e/Lo

0Z/LT/LO

0Z/90/L0

0z/zo/Lo

0z/€0/80

0z/20/80

oz/Le/Lo

0z/02/L0

042900000012
04290000000T

25020000000T

Z250Z0000000T

0929T1000ZT0T

09291000ZTO0T

SZZSE000TTTC

0€£490000008¢2

SEE9P000ETOT

SE€T90000900T

9€¢90000900T

09L920009007%

LNV WHLT
/IWY FDIOANI

6 IONd

00°SLT’TZ 0z/€1/80
00°SLT'TT 0Z/c1/80
00°SLT T2 0Z/€1/80
IWY XDHHD ALYA AHD

# MDHEHD

HI¥d ~ANT

0zZ0Z/€T/80 OL

0Z0Z/0T/L0

YIWAN INNODDY

Wodadq

ONILSIT HJ3IOANI QIvd

LOIYLSIA d¥v¥d

STYLNHY JITOO0D ¥ILYM €0
STVINHY ¥YHTOOD YILYM 10
0ZPCLOEOBEEOLT
ONI ¥DI¥HWY A0 SHDIAYAS SA AdTADNIH
SNI 41T X¥YINATIOA 0202 Tar TO
HAITTIOAOCTIOL
SNI HJAIT AYVLINAOTOA 0T0Z DAY 10
HAITTIOA0ZTONY
0D HIONVANSNI HAIT NYIQIVND HHL aavno
IT1Hd A 10
LTBELOS6SE
SYHALTIA ¥YI¥ TO
967807€6S6
SdOW 4I50a T0
60LES66LS6
SHdIM dIAOD TO
PLSTECTBLSGE
dWNd JHISNVAL TN TO
£608B98B68BET
HADNITID ONIYID
ONIMOW IOVJIILNOD T0
TSSTT
ONIMOW IOVILNOD TO
6V¥STT
TIVM DNINIVIFY dNAOYDAVIA 10
0PSTT
NOTIILdI¥DSHA WHLI
# HDIOANI # VOONIA
MOM-000057d¥Y Al
L¥:0G9:80 *HWIL

HISIT

0202/€T/80

FALYd



0SS €97
05°€9%

00°0SL

00°0SL
00°0SL

10°0

00°0S-
00°08
c9°8¢¢t
T0°9LZ
TYOVLY

€T ¥8
00°8¢T

00 8€ET
6T°6E% T~
1070

00°SEL
00°SEL
00°S€EL

85°0¢¢

09°L0T
09°LOT

v1°91
v1°91

vo'ev
vo'cy

08° ¢S
08 €S

LAY WHLI
/IWY HOIOANI

0T :UDVd

05" €9%

0z/€1/80

FIYLOL JOaNdA

00°0SL

0Z/€1/80

FAIVLOL JOaNHA

T10°0

oz/e1/80

FIYLOL JOaNEA

00°S€EL

0Z/€T/80

HIVLOL JOaNEA

0%° 191

81°6S

8T 69

0% " 19T

LNY MOdHD

0Z/TE/LO

0Z/LT/LO

0Z/LT/LO

oz/Te/L0O

HILYA AHD

C6T69

16265

06768

68268

IvZ6S

T16T6S

16165

%268

# MDEHD

oz/0€E/LO

oz/Lo/Lo

oz/Le/Lo

oz/%¥z/LO

0z/LT/90

0z/62/s0

0Z/1T/90

0z/91/90

HIYA "ANI

0ozoz/€1/80 OL

0z0Z/01/L0

0E%90£0¢E60TT

09Z90T000TTS

y0¥%0000000T
v0¥¥0000000T
02€92000900T
02€92000900T
0Z€92000900T
02€92000900T
0T€92000500T
0Z€92000900T
0EP900FLLOTE

0€L9TT0060TT

00L92000900%

00L92000900%

0049200039007%

00.L92000200%

AHIWAN LNACOOY

noyud

ONILSIT HDIOANI QdIvd

SESSYTD ¥D0X 0Z0T IOr

LNAWEOVYTdEY YOSNAS

JYAMHES ¥ ONIEGWNTd YHIWVHI WIC

LIQHEED ddd DD

234 00

HSYYL dADVYVD SMA¥A 020Z 1AL
HSYYL HOVYYD SMI¥d 0¢o0c 1TIArL
TOADHEY ¥ HSYEL SM/€¥ 0Zoz 10l
HSYYL INIVW 99 020Z 'Iar
DNITOADHEY ® HSVYAL D¥ 0Z0T 1Al
DNITDADHY ® HSVAEL DD 0Z0C 1Al
LITEID

ANYE TYNOILVN NOLONILNOH

LNIVIN HATLNIATAd

D717 JYIVddY SSANLIA AdNd-N-JANH

HILIIDNOD ANNOADAYId

XIW dLEYONOD dNNOdADANWId

HIFYDONOD ONNOADAY'Id

ALAAINOD ANNOUDANTA

SEDIA¥ES IIAd¥D 10440 dWOH

NOILAI¥OSHEA WHLI

10
0zozZAIOL
IASMOTIY "W NIAVA ASMOTIVA
T0
€ELIO0T
YHAWIL
60
80
Lo
90
S0
%0
€0
Z0
10
ozInr
LONIINOH
T0
088L0T
ANdNJINH
10
BEOZTO6
10
6970208
10
L86T¥0S
10
0Z91E
OdEdNWH
# HOIOANI # JOANEA
MOM 00005¥%d¥Y dI

LDIYLSIA A¥vd dTSIT

LY:05:80 ‘HWIL
0Z02/€1/80 ALY



087895 0EP20E0£60TC SHSSYID ¥DOA 0C TaL TO

08°895 08°895 0Z/€1/80 96265 oz/og/Lo SE
MOOW T ANWY ¥I00HW
ZS°¥9 IYLIOL YOUNHAA
ZS %9 0929€0002T1E SATTIANS ONINVITD 10
zS° %9 Z5° %9 0zZ/1€/L0 £¥Z6G 0Z/60/L0 97696
SAYYNAW FUYNIW
00°5%¢ IYLOL JOANFAA
00°L8 0E¥90Z0E6OLZ NOILDAVLSNI ¥OOX AYW 10
00°L8 00°S%2 0Z/€1/80 S6T6S 0Z/0T/L0 0Z0ZAYN
00°8ST 0E€E790Z0E60TZ SSY'ID ¥DOX ¥OINHAS 0Z0Z NAL 10
00°8ST 00°5%2 0Z/€1/80 S626S 0Z/1€/L0 ozozNAr
YIIAW YIIY ATIW
00°086 PIYIOL YOUNEA
00°00¢ 0EP90TOE60TT NOILOAOMISNI XIW 20
00°08L 0EP9000E60TZ NOILDNWISNI ILSYId AdOL 3 HIDAD 10
00°086 00°086 0Z/€1/80 ¥6265S 0z/0€/L0 0LOGEL
IMSHECYW ¥ HETEHOIW WINSILYH
0S"PTIP'ET PIYIOL dOANHA
0S"PTP €T 00L92000900F 8# LNAWAYd HOVIYD 10
0S " PIP’ET 05 " 7I¥'ET 0z/1€/L0 ZvT6s 0z/Lo/Lo L°800-8T0€
NOILDONYLSNOD HLIT SNODELIT
00°285% IYLOL JOUNAA
00°Z8S 0979£00000T2 AJ0AYd YFIAOD ¥ID VOINAS 10
00°28S 00°288 02/0T/L0O 1£16S 0z/62/90 Z00-P80EVLL-0SY LOYALNOD
TONHDHL NOILVWMOANI TYLIAYD dD ¥OINOY
T ARA AN IYLOL YOUNdIA
ETARA A SEZTY9TO00000T ADIAYAS ININd CADYNYW 0Z0Z NAC IO
ST TYT ST THT 0Z/€1/80 £626S 0z/0£/90 1612169006
SSENISNE YITONIW VYDOINOM INOM
05" €9% $IYLOL JOUNIA
IWY WALT WAN “0°d HAAGWNAN LNAODDY NOIIAI¥DSAQ WALI
/IWY HDIOANI INY MDHHD HI¥Yd MHD # MDHEHD dALVd “ANI # HDIOANI # dOANIA
0Z0Z/€T/80 OL 020Z/0T/L0 WOYd
MOM*00005¥%dY 1ar
ONILSIT HADIOANI dIvd L7:059:80 ‘HWIL

TIT  :EDYd IJIYLSIA A¥Vd HISIT 020Z/€T1/80 :HIVA



SL 12
SZ €Tl
00°S¥%1T
£V %S
€ ¢S
00°0%8
00°0v8
00°0%8
VO'ET6'¥

¥8°02¢
¥8°02¢

0E"ZET
0z ecece

00°0LY 'Y
00°0LY %
08" P¥%T
99° %L
P1°0L

08 "¥¥T1
00°09
00°09
00°09
00-€8

00" €8
00°€8

09°¥%L9 0Z/LT/LO

09°%L9 0Z/LT/LO
TIVIOL YOONEA
00-ovg

0zZ/€1/80

FIVLOL YOANHEA

YO'E€T6’ Y 0z/€1/80
PO ET6‘¥ 0z/€1/80
POTETE ¥ 0z/€1/80

FIYIO0L YOANHEA

08 ¥¥1 0Z/TE/LO
tTYLOL JOANIA
00709 0Z/€1/80
PTYLOL JOANIA
00°€8 0z/€T/80

FIYLOL YOONHA

C6T6S

Z6TE&S

00€6S

66265

66C69

662695

Y¥T6S

86¢C6S

L6C6S

0Z/L0/L0

0z/L0/L0

0Z/12/L0

0z/90/80

0z/L0/80

0z/Le/LO

0Z/0€/L0

0z/12/L0

oz/zz/LoO

£€0990T000T1TS
€099TTI00TTTIS

€055¢€T00900T

€L29T000900T

08L90T000TTS

08L90T0001T1S

08L90T000TTS

€0E90TIVPLOTC
€0€90T9¥PLOTC

00.920009007

09¢9¢000€T1E

dOHS0dd g3

SM

[4]
10

BOT6BEIPTEL-LOLOOCT

LVIH INIVW 0¥ ddATIY

10

¥00006890LT-L0L0O0T

SLIN SINNHL

YIVdEY LAIYD AT0D

YIVdEy YYD 410D

IYINEd 1dYD d7T0D 0202 OOV

ONI

HSYHOUNd HWALSOD 0TLEL0 GWIFY
HASYHOUNd HWNALSOD 0CTETLO EWIHY

LYILSOWYIHL

LWY WHLI
/IWY FDIOANI

21T fHD¥d

LWY DHHD aLva AHD

# ADHHD

dLVYd "ANI

ozoz/€T/80 OL

YIIWNON LNOOJOY

0Z02/0T/L0 WOd4

DNILSIT IFDIOANI dIVWd
LOTILSIA A¥¥d HTISI'T

NOILAT¥OSHEJ WHLI

SYD ¥ODIN DYODIN
10
66FZSE
SEIYISAANI SYIDNOA JYO4STLUYN
10
8GLGE6E
TO
PSLSEGE
T0
ZLESEEE
'SHTVS IYVD 4TO0D ¥HATAYN YITAYN
Z0
10
0ZLOEWIHY
NVEAYN AQNIM NvAqYN
avadd TO
SC99L9
SHTIOSSHADIOVY ALTUOINOD HIJILINW LI0OKW
10
8.90Z¢
ANYAWOD ATddNS HYOOMW ¥OON
# HOIOANI # ¥OUNEA
MOM " 00005%dY 131
L%:05:80 FEWIL

0Z0Z/€1/80 :HLYA



00°0¢C¢E
00°0¢C¢

SS°¥S8
FERA)

00-°L9T
00°L9C

00°0¢€

00°0¢€

SLTVV6

00" g%
00" E¥C

0s°02¢2
0s°0c¢c

0S°"¥%1c
0s°%1¢

SL°99¢

SL"99¢

09°%L9

8Z2°921
82 °9CT

cs-ce
LS L6
60°0¢€T

05" 0%
05°0%

05" 0%
0S° 0%

08°LET
08 LET

SGTTILY'T 0Z/€T/80
SSTTLY'T 0Z/€1/80
SSUTLY'T oeg/et/80
SS TILYP'T 0z/€1/80

FIYLOL ¥OANdFA

SLT¥¥6 0Z/€1/80
SL¥¥6 0Z/€1/80
SL V6 0Z/€T/80
SL ¥¥6 0z/€1/80

FTYIOL d0ONHEA

c0€E68s

20€6S

c0€E6S

c0g6s

TOE6S

T0€6S

T0E6ES

T0€6S

Z6T6S

Z6168S

c616S

C6T16S

0z/82/L0

0z/¥z/L0

0Z/9T/L0

0z/Lo/L0O

0z/%1/L0

0Z/80/L0

0z/90/L0

0z/6z/90

0Z/0T/L0

0z/80/L0

0z/80/L0

0z/80/L0

0Z/80/L0

08Z920009500T
SZEQZ000900T
STE92000900T

S2¢92000900T

00L92000900%
00L92000900%
00L92000900%

00.92000900%

€099600080TC

€0990000000T
€099000000TC

£0987100L0CE
£0996100L0CT

£0992000900T

dnaNnocyd 1o

LINY WILI
/LAWY @DIOANT

€T :HDVYd

09°%L9 0zZ/LT/LO
09°%L9 0Z/L1/L0
09°%LY9 0Z/LT/LO
09°%L9 og/Lt/Lo
09°%LS 0Z/L1/LO
IWY MDFHD ALYA XHD

# MDEHD

HIV¥A "ANI

ozoz/€T/80 OL

0Z0Z/0T/L0

YddWNAN LNNODDVY

No¥a

DNILSIT EDIOANI dIVd

LOIJALSIA MAYd

I15869L65
qdds SSYdd 10
IS865L6S
ATYHD 10
ISS6€EL6S
adyd dOIOHD0¥d TO
ISTv1L6S
ANYdWOD dIIS TYNOILVN HISTLN
HLIFJIONOD 10
0%¥L69
HLHFYONOD TO
16969
HILEJIONOD 10
2L969
dLAYONOD 10
0£969
ONI ‘XIW AQYEY HTIIANIAYN YHIAIN
d¥1s 10
19956602¥%89-0TL00C
dLD 2dd €0
LD 2dd  TO
65L8EVBEBBO-60L00T
NIIAYL NIIANVId 10
2000T00L0E9-80L00C
dSNOH YAANHA AdTZLAN TO
L000TOTELSY-80L00T
LYdH IL4ddd SX¥¥d 10
80000662000-80L00T
NOIIJTI¥OSHA WHLT
# IDIOANI # JOANIA
MOM®0000S74Y ar

LY:0S5°80 *HWIL

dISIT

0z0z/c€T/80 :EIVA



00°'LSE
00°LSE
0L°99% T
SE EEL
SE EEL
0L°99%'T
SL E€T9°06
SLTET9’06
SLTE€ET9'06
Z0°8€T

88°L9
88°L9

PL 0L
P1°0L
€8°209°2
£€8°209°¢
€8°209°¢
9T°82T'T

S8 °T6¥
S8°167

99°9%8¢
99° %8¢

§9°18¢
S9°1S¢

SSTTLY'T

00°LSE 0Z/€1/80

FTIYLOL JOdNHA

0L"99%'T 0Z/€1/80
$IYLOL d0ANEA

SLET9 06 0Z/LT/L0O
$IYLOL J0ANIA

Z0 BET 0Z/€1/80

T0°8ET 0z/€1/80
TIYIOL I0ANIA

€8°209°T

0Z/€1/80

FIYLIOL JOUNHA

91°8ZT'T 0z/€1/80
91°82T'T 0z/€1/80
91°821'T 0Z/€1/80

FTIVIOL JOdNHA

LOEES

90€6S

€6T6S

S0€6S

S0tE6S

y0€6S

€0€6S

£0tE6S

£0E6S

0z/Te/L0

02/0T/L0

oz/L1/S0

0z/Te/L0

oz/o0€/90

0z/0T/LO

0Z/€2/LO

0z/Lo/Lo

0z/1Z/L0

0E¥2020€60TT

S6T9000000TT
S62920000000T

09492000000L2

0EE9TO000ETOT

0EE9F000ETOT

00L92000200F%

$0E2S0TO00O0TTS

70ZS0T000TTIS

¥0CSO0TOO00TTS

SESSVTID SSHNLIIL d0INdES 02 TAL 10

A
TIVASWYY-ENIS [ X711I0H

"FOYILS0d ZO0

IOVISOd 1O
ocAIAr
ONI ¥SN HJNYNIA LNIIAVAD

ONIDVANNS ANAQOYDAYTIA LISOdHEA TO
UOTTeaSHAUAITILISO6TOT
OTT DNIDVAANS SHOAL-0¥d

IYINIY ANYL HDE0L 10
96515186

TYLNAY HOYOL MNVIL 10
L9TBY¥SL6

ONI ’'NOILNEI¥ISIA ¥IVXVYId

SEdNIVEd ANOOYDAYId 10
S¢SEYC00vT

"ONI ‘NOLONIWYVS I ¥EMOJANTd

S100d0¥d Isdaad 10

95¢68006
§10Nao¥d I1sddd 710

90988918
SLONA0c¥d Isddd 10

OTTS00TS

SYHTLIOY TYYHENID ¥TI0D-ISdEd

TIYdSHYY

INFIAYNd

SHOELO¥d

I¥XVdd

MQOdANY'Id

JI8dEd

LWY WHLI
/LAY HDIOANI

¥1 HDVYd

LWV 20dHD ZIV¥A AHD

# MADEHD

HIY¥d "ANI

0Z02/€1/80 OL

HJHEWAON ILNNODOY

0Z0Z/0T/L0 WO¥dA

DNILSIT FDIOCANTI dIvd

IDTILSIA Advd

NOILATHDSHA WHLI
# HOIOANI

MOM"000059%dY
LY:05:80
0Z0Z/€T/80

dT1SIT

# JOANIA

aI
FHRWIL
FHLYd



66 L1
00°TT
66°0T
66°C%
00°0ST
66°LT
66 LT
L6°BC
00°0LC-
96°6TT
SL°BET
6S°1IVT
65°1CT
LLTLT
66°CT9T
65°1¢CT
60°99T
01991
9L 19¢
0Z°1ST
S6°8T
€T VY
s0°0¢T
65°0LT
65°0LT
88°06T
887061
¥STIPT
L9 8L
897 9L
00°09%
85°8%
85°'8%
6E°CE
98 %91
S8°6%T
9T°SPT
90°8L
00°9
96°S1
00°00¢
Tv"91T-
00°0s¢
€0°¥80°TT €0°¥80°'TT 0Z/€1/80 80€6S 0z/0z/L0

00°LS€E FIVIOL YOONHA

JAHAN LNOODOY

IWY WELI WAN "O°d

/LIWY EDIOANI LWY ADUHD dL¥d ¥MHD # M2HEHD HIL¥d “ANI

0Z0ZT/€1/80 OL

0LZ90000000T
0,LT92000000TC
0LZ90000000T
0E¥S0SSVLOTE
0EP90SSYLOTE
0LZ9000000TC
0LZ90000000T
£0€£9020E601TC
0€¥9099PL0TE
€0€905S7L0TT
€0E90SS¥LOTC
S099%T00LOEE
S099ST00L0CCT
S0992T0060TC
S0998T00LOEE
50996100L0EC
S0990TO00TTS
SO099TTIOO0TTIIS
§0990000000T
S099%100LOCE
S0998T00L0¢CT
S0992000900T
S099CT0060TC
S099000000TC
S0990000000T
S0990TO000TTS
S099TTOOTTITS
S0995000000T
L0990TO00TTS
LO99TTOO0TITIS
06%9000000¥%C
S099000000T2
S09350000000T
90990000€00T
L0990000£00T
L0990000€00T
L0990000E00T
L0S50000€£00T
0£T30000%00T
0TT90000000T
0€L9200095007%
€0E9000LLOTT
€0E90T9VLOTC

0202/0T/L0 WOUd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd
LOTYLSIA ¥Y¥d dISIT

ST s EDvYd

SEITddNS HJIL40
SHITAANS HDIJAO0
SHITddNS FJIJLA0

dIdl aTdId DLNN

dIdl gTHId DLNN
SHITddANS dA2I4d40
SAITddNS dHD2IA40
SHITAANS X-dodud
LIGA™D

SHIT44NS JINN

SHIT4AdNS JLNN

INOHd NYIAVLI NLIdNVHd
INOHd HLIWSJDYTH

1Yo 44D

INOHd WNHSNW LOdHd
ANOHd dHANIX/AETZIEN
HNOHdHTHL €Y

INCHAHTHL SM

HNCHJHATAL DD

LHNYHLNI ¥ HNOHd NYHAVL
INOHJETHL WNESOW
ANOHdHETHIL Lddad SAdVd
ENOHAATAL 4dD
ANOHdHTHL Odd
ANOHAHTHAL d¥0D
HANOHJHTHL 493

ANOHdHTHL SM

NOHd 3 LANYALNI LNIVW dd4 dIAIY
LANYHILNI €3

IHNYHINI SM
NOILYOITddY YJd0D

HNOHd dI1D J3Y¥

INOHd ¥ID OHd

HTdYD dlo Jdd

IJHNYHINI ¥LD DHA
LENIHLNTI 202

Sav A00HddEOVd

dd84 XATHLNOW WOOZ
NOILVDONadE

NOILAIYDSdNS dHIYdASMEN
d8d LIWGEd EDYANA AAFED ILOY
LIA3dD

DISON FONYWIOdYdd HYLYEHL

134
(47
v
ov
6t
8¢
LE
9¢
Sg
ve
£E
43
152
0g
6¢C
8c
Le
9¢
St
ve
1 %4
(44
1<
V34
6T
81
LT
91
ST
vl
€T
<l
T
0T
60
80
Lo
20
S0
i4Y
€0
20
10
¢s6e-0cIar

SNHZILID SHd LIDSdY

NOILdTIYDSHA WHELI

# EDIOANI # JOONEA

MOM*0000G6¥dY iax
L7i06:80 fHWIL
0Z0Z/€1/80 *HIVA



09°¢€8
09°¢8 vS°1C8 0Z/€1/80
65°¢¢

66°C€ ¥S° 128 0Z/€1/80
SETSOL

SE°S0L ¥S° 128 0z/€1/80

€0°%80°'1TT tIYI0L ¥OANZIA
€T ¥
T6°LE

LT ST
ZS"6T0°T
L8°9T€E-
L8'9T1€
S6°'PY

06 "TILY
Z2E 9.8
z1°8%¢C
00°00¢€
00°890'T-
¥6° 1€
00°000'T
06°LT
00°092°1
96611
86°9T

LT 66
66°6
85°¥8¢
00°6%2
00°%Z

ST ve
66" L
66 " TT
05°290°1T
0s°¢92
Z6 €V
LL"TY
66°ST
66" LT
€0°%80°TT

£E0°%80'TT 0z/€1/80

SEE9P000ETOT

SE£E97000€TOT

SEE9V000ETOT

S099TTO0TITTIS
S0990T000TTS
S099€T009001T
00€90T000TTS
O00TSTTIOOTITIS
00TSTTOOTTTIS
0TT9ZT0060TC
0€L9000000S5€
0€L90000005T
0€4900000049C
0€E%90029L0TE
0EY900Z9L0TE
£0€90029L0TC
0E¥90029L01¢2
£0E90TPSLOTC
0E¥900T9LOTIC
€0€900C9L0TC
€0€E900C9LOTC
€0€90029L0TC
£0£39002SL0TC
08T900239L0TC
S6190029L012
08190029L01¢C
£0€90029L0T1C
SLTS0000L0TT
SLT80000L01C
08T90029L0TC
08T90SSVLOTC
S9Z9ZT1006012
£0E90SSPLOTC
0429000000TC
04Z920000001%2

SHYIL ¥YOLVYEEY

SLYVd NVHWIIOM

SENIL JHIAIYVOS OAdANYS

INOHdATIL SM
ANOHAATAL €4
ANOHAATHL INIVA €Y
SAYVYIIIODS

hfeice:e)

IO dFXUd
NOILATIYDSENS ANIZUYDYH
SMSYW HOYA

YAZILINYS GNYH JdA0DSIA
MAZILINYS ANYH JHA0ISIA
dIdL aTEI1a 0sO
LIy

SHITAdNS LIYID

dT¥L aIard 0SD
SHITAANS dWYM "HIAdIX
dIdL d1daId 0Sd
SHITTA4NS 0SD
SHITdANS LASOTID
SHITA4NS LIYED
sd1Iddns Os»
ONINIVAL

SIL¥H 0SO

S¥ITddNS 21440
SHEITddNS 0SD
JOLDALOYd NHHAADS
ASYD INOHA TTAD
DONINIVYL ¥dD
ONINIVIL ddD
SHI1TddNS 44D
SHITAdNS DINN

ANYEd 3YALDId
SHITAANS FDILIO

10
T0-008T¥%8T

10
00-008T¥%8T

T0
00-2800%8T

ONI SYZJNIZH

SL
Vi
€L
<L
L
oL
69
89
L9
29
S9
v9
£9
Z9
19
09
65
85
LS
S5
S5
S
€S
(4]
18
0s
6%
8%
LY
9%
Sy
144
gsec-ocIng

HONIHEY

NOILAT¥DSHIJ WILI

INWY WELI

/IAY EDIOANI LINY MOHHO dLVd AHD

ST *dAd¥d

60£6S 0Z/62/L0

60€6S 0z/€e/L0

60€65 0Z/%1/L0

80E6S ez/oz/Lo
WAN "0°d

# MOHEHD ALVA ANI

0Z0Z/ET/80 OL

YHGWNAN ILNAODDOY

0Z0Z2/0T/L0 WO¥A

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd

LOTALSIA HdYd

dISIT

# HDIOANI

MOM - 0000S5%d¥
LYi09:80
0z0Z/€1/80

# JOAN=A

a1
‘HWIL
fHL¥a



98°LTT
98°LTT

TL°StET
TL"SET
S¥ 929'%w
S¥ 9Z9'¥%
S¥ 929'¥%
L6°6LT

c0°LST
€0 LST

S6°¢C¢C

S6°¢¢

S6°8¥%S

ST e6¢
ST°66C

0L 6%C
0L 6%C
06°08
06°08
06°08
00°'9%

00°9%
00°9%

gy zoe’'y 0z/Te/L0

A AR AT A 4 oz/te/Lo
PTYIOL JOaNIA
S¥°9Z9'% 0Z/€T1/80
PTYLOL JOANIA
L6°6LT 0z/€1/80
L6 6LT 0Z/€1/80
PIYIOL JOANAA
S6'8%S 0zZ/€1/80
56°8%S 0Z/€1/80
IYIOL YOUNIA
06°08 0Z/€1/80
TYLOL YOANIA
00°'9%

0Z/€T1/80

FIYLOL dOdNHA

S¥Z6S

S¥eCes

Y1E6S

£L1E6S

€1E6S

C1E6S

Z1t6S

TT€6S

0TE6S

0z/62/90

02/62/90

oz/o0z/Lo

0z/L0/80

0Z/82/50

ogz/1e/L0

oz/1z/L0

0z/6T/L0

0z/12/L0

0€%9000000LT

0E¥9000000LT

0€¥2000000LE

80£90T000TIS

80€90T000TTS

00ZSO0TO000TIS

00CS0TO000TIS

SE€E€9T000900T

00L92000300%

HADIAYHS NOILVIINVS ATHINOW 10

080L96L
HOIAYHES NOILVIINYS ATHINOW TO
€LOLOGL
DNI NOILVLINVS dDIAYIS
SHDIA¥ES NOISATONI 0Z0Z S/M 10
T00
dYdSvasS
SHITddNS DNILY¥HdO TO
EEVLLEE
SHEIT4NS DNIIVIAdO TO
8¥%¥89¢C¢
"ONI ‘0D A'1ddNS ZIINHDS
dddd dATIIOE 10
8L%9TS
JydHd qATLLOE TO
00&€9¢S

ONI ‘SYHHIO¥E ¥ADITIWYHDIS

SL¥Vd YHAV¥dS TO
£08£SEOTIAS
INIWAINDI YIMO4 0SSnY

TYLNAY II9 ¥EDOY 1O
S-£898CZ%

OTT X¥KW TYINIY

HOIAYES

YdSY¥ES

dNSHOS

gWYHOS

da0ssnd

TYLNEY

LNV WHLT
/IWY HDIOANT

LT :HEDYd

LWV MDOEHD dLva AHD

# MOEHD

HLYA °“ANI

0Z0ZT/€1/80 OL

dIgWAN LNNODOVY

0Z0Z/0T/L0 WO¥d

ONILSIT dDIOANI dIvVd

LOIYLSIA AYYd

NOILdIYOSHEA WELT
# HOIOANI

MOM*00005¥%dY
L7:05:80
0Z0ZT/€1/80

HTSIT

# JOANHIA

+dI
PHNWIL
THLYd



00°cel 0EY9000000LE HOIAYES NOILVIINYS ATHINOW TO

00°2ET Zv-zoz'v 0Z/1€/L0 SYZ6S 0Z/%Z/L0 680T86L
00" ZET 0E¥9000000LT HOIA¥ES NOILYLINVS ATHINOW TO

00°TET (A ARA A4 0z/Te/L0O SYZ6S 0z/¥e/Lo 880T86L
00°2€T 0E¥9000000LEZ ADIAYHS NOILVLINVS ATHLNOW 10

00°Z€T (A AR A YA 0z/TE/LO SVZ6S 0z/%2/L0 L80T86L
00°2ET 0EF9000000LE HADIA¥AS NOILYLINVS XATHLNOW TO0

00°2€L Zv- zoT‘v 0z/1€/L0 SHZ6S 0z/%2/L0 980T86L
00°%9¢ 0E¥9000000LT HDIA¥ES NOILYLINYS ATHLNOW TO

00-%9¢ (4 AR AT A4 0z/1€/L0 S¥Z6S 0z/ve/Lo S80T86L
00°2ET 0E%9000000LT ADIAYAS NOILVYIINYS XTHLNOW TO

00°2€T z2v 20T'% 0eg/1e/L0 S¥26S 0z/%z/L0 ?80T86L
00°TET 0E€E%9000000L2 ZDIA¥ES NOILVIINYS ATHINOW TO

00°2ET Zv-zoc’'v oz/TE/LO SPZES 0Z/%2/L0O £80186L
00" 2ET 0E¥92000000LZ ADIA¥ES NOIIVLIINYS ATHINOW TO

00" ZET Zv T0T'¥ 0z/1€/L0 S¥Z6S 0Z/%z/L0 Z80I86L
00° %92 0€%¥9000000LZ HDIAYES NOILVLINYS XTHINOW T0

00°%9¢C (A ARA A 4 0z/1€/L0 SPT6S 0Z/vz/L0 T80TB6L
00°602 0E¥9000000LTZ HOIA¥ES NOILYLINYS ATHINOW TO

00°60C ZV ZoZ'v oz/te/LO SYZ6S oz/1z/L0 6689L6L
6T 92T 0€%9000000LZ HDOIA¥AS NOILYLINYS XTHLNOW TO

62922 A AR AT A4 02/1€/L0 S¥T6S 02/0€/90 TOTL96L
PT ETT 0£%9000000LE HOTIA¥AS NOILVLINVS ATHLNOW TO

BT ETT Ty T0T'% 0zZ/1€/L0 S¥Z6S 02/0£/90 860L96L
VI ETT 0E£%¥9000000LT HDIA¥AS NOILYLINYS XTHLNOW TO

PT'E€TT (4 ARA TR 0zZ/1€/L0 SPTES 0Z/0€/L0 160L96L
PLETT 0E£%9000000LT ADIAYEAS NOILVIINYS XTHINOW TO

P ETT (A ARA T2 0z/1€/L0 S¥Z6S 0Z/0€/90 980L96L
PT ETT 0€¥9000000LZ FOIAYAS NOIIVIINYS XTHINOW TO

PT ETT AL A 4 0z/T€/L0 S¥Z6S 0Z/0€/90 ¥80L96L
IWY WAL WAN 04 AAGWAN INNOIDY NOILAI¥DSHI WALI

/LAY FDIOANI IWY YMDIHD ALYA MHD # MDOHEHD d1¥d " ANI # EDIOANI # JOANdIA

0Z0Z/€T/80 OL 0Z0Z/0T/L0 MWOUd

MOM~®0000S¥%d¥Y *dr
ONILSIT HEDTIOANI QIvd LY7:0G:80 :*HWIL
81 :HDVd ILOI¥YLSIA d¥v¥d AISIT 0Z02/€1/80 :3LY¥A



00°TLO'C
00°TLO'Z

00°00€
00°0ST
00°0ST
00°00¢€
86°96
L6°TT
86°S¢C
66°67%
V06
8696
YLOLET
BLOLET
VLOLET
(4 ARATALA

00°S8S
00°4985

00°%9¢
00° %S¢

00°CET
00°CET

00°C¢ET
00 CET

00°ZET
007251

00" %¥9¢
00" %9¢

00'tTL0‘Z 0Z/€1/80

FIVIOL JOaNAA

00°00¢ 0Z/€1/80

FTIYLOL JOUNHEA

8696

0z/L0/80

FIYLOL JOaNAA

VL LET

0Z/€1/80

SFIVLOL YOUONIA

LTE6S

91E6S

S5¢26S

STE6S

a¥ZeS

S¥T6S

SvZ6s

S¥Z6S

S¥T6S

0z/91/L0

oz/0€/90

0z/so0/80

0Z/€T/L0

0z/ve/Lo

0z/ve/Lo

0z/vz/L0

0z/ve/Lo

0Z/¥%2/LO

oz/ve/Lo

06%9000000F%C

0T#90000L0TE
0T¥9CT0060TC

000S0TO000TTS
09290T000TTS
09Z90T000TTS
09290T000TTIS

0EF90ETTLOTT

0E¥9000000LT

0E¥9000000LT

0E¥9000000LE

0E¥9000000LE

0EF2000000LT

0E¥S5000000LC

SHHA IIANY aNd JVHA

Sav¥y HAIT NYg¥Ndns
5av¥ H4IT NVSINgNs

HAALYM
AIVdHY
WAODOYA
dI1vgay

NOILIDNYILSNI ONILVAS TONIEAS

011

SNOILYLS DNIHSYM ANVH €

HOIAYHAS NOILVIINYS ATHINOW

HOIA¥ES NOILVYLINVS ATHLNOW

HOINAYES NOILVLINYS ATHLNIOW

HOIAYHES NOIIVLIINVS XTHINOW

HIIAYES NOILVIINVS ATHLINOHW

IWY WALI
/IWY EDIOANI

6T :*dDVYd

4 ARA A 4 0z/Te/L0
A BEA AR 0Z/TE/LO
AR AT 0Z/TE/LO
Zv z0Z'% 0Z/T1E/LO
A AR A 4 oz/TE/LO
TV T0T'Y oz/1€/L0
IWY MDHEHD TLYA MHD

# JADFHD

HLVd "ANI

0Z0Z/€T/80 OL

0z0Z/0T/LO

dHEGWAN LNNODDY

WoJd

ONILSIT HOIOANI QIvd

LOTALSIA JAdvd

NOILAI¥DSEA

dTSIT

10
Y161S%
a7l HOINIS HOIAIS
Z0
10
¥69ZL00T0Z90
YIJIW MVYHS MYHS
44
€0
0
10
02508004
DYHIWYHS ddod WYHS
10
TDNI¥S
SHOAIYE NAAHS TIJENHAES
10
S60T86L
10
¥60T186L
10
€60T86L
10
C60T86L
10
T60186L
T0
060TB6L
WHLI
# IDIOANI # JOUNIA
MOM 0000S5¥%dY ‘a1
L7:0G°80 *HNWIL

0Z0T/€T/80

FHLYA



0% T¥%S 0Z/€1/80
PIYIOL YOANHA
Z6°TI¥S’1 0C/€T/80
26 'T¥S'T 0Z/€T/80

fIYLOL dOaNHA

Ly 62E'T 0z/€1/80
LY 628’1 0Z/€1/80
LY 6TE'T 0Z/€1/80

:IYIOL JOANIA
T0°TLT 0Z/€1/80
:TYIOL YOANIA
65 ZVL 0z/0T/L0
¥E- €89 0Z/€T/80
SIYLOL ¥OUNHA
18°62

0Z/€1/80

SIVLOL JOONIA

£€EE6S

CCE6S

cTE6S

12¢€6S

TZE6S

TZTE6S

02E6S

CET6S

6T1E6S

8TEES

0Z/0€/90

0Z/20/L0

oz/0e/90

oc/cz/LoO

0Z/vT/L0

0z/80/L0

0z/TT/LO

0Z/10/L0

oz/10/80

0Z/60/L0

0TE9000000S¢2

00L92000S00%

094920009007

STT9£0002T12

SZZ9€000211TT

STZO9ET00900T

000S0T000TTS

T9T90000005¢C

191500000052

0scos100Z1CT

[SpcH:s

ADEHD

AO0Y ANNOYUDANTd

ANOLS HONVMLNI dNAOYDANTIA

ONI

YENVITO IHETIOL

SEITddNS DNINVITD

HSYM MO04L

10
P8VLIZSNI

Jooa N¥gaNdns
10
11ey

10
608901

'YHLNED ENOILS

10

¥L¥T09T06
10

2L0065T06
10

¢0LZ8BSTO6

DONTANIOVAONYN TYOIWHHD dLVLS

ASIANYHOYENW HIVSHA

10
cLO6L8

03 8120Nd0¥d SMHYANY LIS

HONVANSNI aLT 0z0cZ 10r

HONVINSNI al7T 0202 DOV

10
aLTiIneee

T0
ar1onvoc

ANYAKOJ HDNVMNSNI JIVANVIS

YANVATO TIOD

10

T00 L96TES00TS

0D A1ddns TOYINOD HAIS HINOS

0ogans

QANOLS

QILYLS

JANVY.LS

YANVYLS

AISHINOS

452 4°)
0%~ %S

26 I¥S’'T
6 LY

26 LY
00" %6%'T
00 ¥6%'T
LY 6TE'T
¥6 C6T1
6261
86 €ECTL
86°¢CL
SS°CTd
S9°¢1?
TO TILT
TO"TLT
TO"TLT
€0°92%'1
6S°C¥L
69°C¥L
¥¥-e89
v e89
18°6¢
18°6¢C
I8°6C
00°TLO'Z
LAWY WAHLT

/LWY HDIOANI

0¢

FEDYd

LWY XDHEHD HIv¥d AHD

# MDEHD

WAN "0°d

HALYd "ANI

0Z0Z/€1/80 OL

YHEWAN ILNOQDDV

0Z02/0T/L0 WO¥d

ONILSIT HOICANI dIvVd

LOIYLISIA A¥¥d

NOILAIY¥DSHd

HTISIT

WALI
# HDIOANI

# YOANTA

MOM"0000S%dY a1

L¥:05:80
020Z/€T/80

PHNIL
FALYd



00°TOE
00°TOE
00°81¢
00°8T¢C
00°81C
00°¢9
00°29
00°€9
00°1T%1
00" T?T
00°TvL
00°00T
00°00T
00°00T
S0°LOS

0T'11¢
OT"TTC

56°562
S6°562
00°00T
00°00T
00°00T
0% T¥S

00" L8Y
00°L8Y%

LWY WHLI
/LWY EJIOANI

TT +39O¥d4

00" TOE 0Z/0T/L0
PIYIOL ¥0aNTA
00°81Z 0z/0T/L0
IYLIOL YOANHA
00°29 02/LT/LO
PIYLOL HOANIA
00°T¥%T 0Z/01/L0
$IYIOL JOaNdA
00°00T 0Z/LT/LO
PIYIOL JOANIA
S0°L0S 0T/€1/80
S0°L0S oz/€1/80
$IYIOL YOANEA
00°00T

0z/%z/L0O

{IVIOL JOUNHEA

LNY 2D3HD HI¥a AHD

St1I6S

vETES

S6T6S

€E€T69

v6164S

YTE6S

VeE6S

14443

# ADIHD

0z/62/90

0z/62/90

0Z/99/L0

0z/L1/90

0Z/T0/L0O

0z/€0/80

0Z/%T/L0

0z/60/L0

0z/1T/L0

000200000012

00020000001C

0002000000TT

0002000000TC

0002000000TC

000S0OTO00TTS

000S0T000T1IS

0€L90000005¢€

0TE€90000005C

0Z/6z/9 aANNATI 10

026290aNNIdd

YNYWYXYT HAASOL

0z/62/9 aNngay 1O

0262900NNITA

41Ny YHATINNEL

aNadadad 10
0290L0aNNddYT

0z/9/L

TTIMAL NATIVVN

0Z/L1/9 aNnddd 10

0ZLT90aNNAHYE

SNIATIM VYSHYEHL

0Z/1/L aNOAET 10

0ZT0L0aNNATY
SE¥ANA IHHEHS

HSIANYHOYHEN HTIYSEY TO
6ZLLTICYVCY

SMOUNS dATY¥SHE TO

967861¥%TY
SHDIA¥ES dO0d COSXAS
IDONYMOTIY 1009 XALdAVS 020C TO
0202L00dg
NVAITINS NYQdor

ATNHY WAASOW TO
8Z082SNI

£€E€0TO00L

$Z0T000L

020T000L

06L0000L

SCL0000L

Jd0DSAS

OLATITINS

JLYad “ANI

0z0Z/€1/80 OL

dIGWAN INOODJDVY

0Z0Z/0T/L0 WoOUd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvd

LOTYLSIA AIvd

NOILAIY¥DSHA WHLI
# HDIOANI

MOM®000097dY
L¥:05:80
0z0Z/€1/80

dTSIT

# YOONIA

+dI
PHWIL
PHLYA



00708

00°0s

00"SEV

00°S¢c¥

00°S€EP

00°€6T

00°€6¢

00° €62

00°0%¢

00°0%¢E

00°0%€

00°88

00°88

00°88

00°€¥E

00°¢Z8
00°Z8

00°19¢2

00°19¢

00°LLZ

00°LLe

00°LLT

00°€0S

00°zo¢
00°20c

1v16S

0F16S

6£16S

8€T6S

LETES

L6T6S

9€T6S

96165

0Z/61/90

0Zz/91/90

0Z/6T/90

0Z/9T/90

0z/LT/90

0z/90/L0

0Z/91/90

0Z/9T/L0

0z/€0/80

000Z000000TC

000€000000TC

000Z000000TT

0002000000TZ

0002000000TC

000200000012

000200000012

000200000012

000200000012

LNV WELI
/IRY EDIOCANI

¢c ‘UD¥d

000§ 0z/0T/L0
PTYLOL ¥OANAA
00°SE¥ 0Z/0T/L0
PIYLOL YOANIA
00° €62 0Z/0T/L0
PIYIOL ¥OANZA
00°0%€ 0Z/0T/L0
PIYIOL ¥OANZA
00°88 02/01/L0
FIYLOL JOANIA
0028 0Z/L1/L0
00°19¢Z 0Z/0T/L0
:TYLOL ¥OANEA
00°LLE 0g/LT/LO
PIYIO0L ¥OANIA
00°20C 0Z/L0/80
LAY MOHHD dIV¥d MHD

# MDHHD

dLv¥d "ANI

0zoZ/€1/80 OL

YAFWAN LNOODOVY

0Z0Z/0T/L0 WO¥A

DNILSIT HOIOANI dIvVd

LOIVISIA dI¥d

02/6T/9 aANN4dd 1O
0Z61950aNNATT
INSMOSYZ Wyvdivd ¥6TT000L
0Z/91/9 aANQIAd 1O
0Z29190ANNATA
AGHONOTTIIM ENYIA TISTIO000L
02Z/61/9 aNNAXY 1O
0Z6T90ANNITT
ANOET ¥SHYHAHL TFTT000L
02/9T/9 aANAIHEY TO
0zZ9190aNNATT
d9NYI ANNYSO¥ ZTITT000L
02/LT/9 ANNAHEY 1O
0Z.190aNNITA
NIFID TOUYD FOTTO000L
0Z/9/L aNQAFT  TO
0Z90L0ANNITY
02/91/9 aNndAdd 1O
029T90aNNATA
SQIDINETYY VYHSIYW 960T000L
0Z/91/L aNad=Ed 10
0Z9TLOQNNATA
TELYYE NATTIEZ SS0TO000L
0z/¢/8 aANNAEY TO
0Z£080QNAITA
NOILAI¥DSHA WHALT
# HDIOANI # ¥OANIA
MOM - 0000S¥%dY s
LY:05:80 'HKWIL

JISIT

0z0Z/€1/80

FHLYA



00°STE'T
00°STE’T
00" %0%
00°%0¥%
00 %0%
00°08%'T
00°08%'T
00°08% ‘T
007091
00°09T
00°09T
00°2ZO0L
00°CO0L
00°20L
00°280‘¢2
00°Zg80'‘e
00-2z80‘z
00°80S
00°80S
00°80S
00" LPY

00° LYY
00°LPY

00°STE’T

IV LOL

00 %0V

FIYLOL

00°08%'T

FIYLOL

00°091

FTIVLOL

00°20L

FTYLOL

00°280°2

FIYLOL

00°80S

fIYLOL

007 L%Y

0z/€1/80

JOUANHIA

oz/ve/Lo

YOANIA

0z/0T/L0

JOANHA

0z/LT/LO

JOONHA

0Z/LT/LO

YOANIA

0T/0T/L0O

JOANHA

02/01T/L0O

JOaANIA

0Z/¥Z/L0

YOANHEA

STEES

9¢C6S

v¥16S

66T6S

86T6S

€%16S

[4483)

SZZT6S

0z/0€/90

oz/zz/Lo

0z/%z/90

0z/90/L0

0Z/T0/L0

0z/92/90

0Z/61/90

0z/02/L0

0002000000TC

000200000012

0002000000TZ

0002000000TC

000200000012

000Z000000TC

000200000012

00020000001C

LINY WALI
/IWY FDIOANI

€T THUDNd

LNV MOHHD

HLYd FHO

# MOHEHD

HLVd “ANI

0Z0Z/€1/80 OL

020Z/0T/L0O

FHEWAN LNNODDY

WO¥4d

ONILSIT dDIOANI dIv¥d

IDTYLSIA MYvYd

0Z/0€/9 aNAATY INAWIADYI4HAA TO
0Z0€£90aNNITA
SNIMIV ALAYI O0EET000L
0z/ze/L ANNAFY  TO
02Z2ZZL0aNnaay
MOdONS ¥DT0 0ZET000L
0Z/vZ/9 ANNZFY 10
0Z¥290aNNATY
SYUYW MIIANY 062T000L
0Z/9/L QNQARI 10
0Z90L0ANNITH
aNy'T308 ATIVS Z8TTO00L
0z/1/L aNpnagd 10
0ZTO0LOANNITY
MEDOW XETY T8TTO000L
0z/92/9 ANQ4EE TO
0Z9290aNnNidy
NITINYIA NAZTHIYM 6S2T1000L
0Z/61/9 aANNdEd 10
026 T90aNNITA
NOQVW NNYOL €%ZT000L
oz/0eg/L aNnddgd 10
0Z0ZL0ANAITY
SMAHLIVA VOTHEH TE€ZT000L
NOILdIYDSHEA WALI
# HOIOANI # ¥OANIA
MOM - 00005¥%dY an
L¥:0G6:80 PEHWIL
HISIT 0z0z/€1/80 :dIYA



00" €6V 000200000012 02/91/9 aNnaEy¥d IO

00°26¥% 00°26% 0z/0T/L0 €516 0Z/91/90 029T90aNNITN
JAHSIA ANYIA €L%¥T1000L
00°L¥T PIYLOL JOANIA
00°L¥T 000Z000000T2 0gZ/91/9 aNnagyd 1O
00" LPT 00" L¥%T 02/0T/L0O ZST16S 02/91/90 0Z29T190aNNIAT
NOSSIS ANYIA ZLPT000L
00012 FIYLOL YOANHA
00°0T2 000200000012 02/91/9 aANnddd 10
00°0TT 00°012 0Z/0T/L0 TST6S 0z/91/90 0Z29190aNNATY
IMSMEZAZYEN YIIAT TLPT000L
00°0S§ PIYIOL YOANIA
00°0S§ 0002000000T2 02/9T/9 aNad=Ed 10
00°0S§ 00°0S 0Z2/0T/L0 0ST6S 0gz/91/90 0Z9190ANNATY
NASdAr HIYATIYA 0LPTO00L
00°0LT PIYIOL YOANIA
00°0LT 000Z000000TT 0Z/LT/9 aANNITE 1O
00°0LT 00°0LT 0Z/0T/L0 67165 0Z/LT/90 0ZLT90ANNITA
TTASSNY NHOL 69%T000L
00°88 IYLOL JOANIA
00°88 000200000012 oz/€z/9 aNnadd 1O
00°88 00°88 0Z/0T/L0O 8¥T6S 0z/€2/90 0Z£Z90aNNATT
NILSNY NAAMOYH 6EFT000L
00°28 PIYIOL ¥OUNIA
00°28 0002000000TT 0z/0€/9 aNnagd 10
00°28 00°'¢8 0g/01/L0 LFT6S 0z/0E/90 0Z0€90aNnay
WIAYTH ATYHAHD 8EFTO000L
0Z°65¢C PIYIOL JOaNEA
0Z°6S¢ 000200000012 0Z/5/9 ANNIEY TO
0Z°6S¢ 0Z°6S2 0z/0T/L0 9%16S 0z/s0/90 025090aNNIAY
ONIYALNIM XddAd SEETO000L
00°STE'T SIYLOL OANAA
IWY WALI WAN '0°'d AAEWAN LNNODDY NOILAIYDSAd WALT
/IWY HOIOANI LY MDAHD HILY¥d MHD # MDHEHD FLYA "ANI # EDIOANI # JOANFIA

0g0Z/€T/80 OL 0Z0Z2/0T/L0 WOAA

MOM™0000SPd¥Y ‘aI
ONILSIT HEDIOANI dIvd LY:09780 ‘HWIL
v tUDVYd LOIYLSIA A¥Yd HTSIT 0Z0Z/€1/80 :dLYA



007091

007091

00°16

00°16

00°T6

0096

0096

0096

00°0S

00°0S

00°0S

00°0S

00709

00°0S

00°0s¢

00-¢8
00-¢8

00°89¢

00°89¢

00°%%S

00°¢8
00°¢8

00°2C9%
0072397

T9T6S

09T6S

69T6S

LST6S

99T6S

c0T6S

TSC6S

T0C6&S

¥ST6S

0zZ/LT/90

0Z/L1/90

0T/LT/90

0Z/91/90

0Z/91/90

0Z/10/L0

0Z/91/90

0z/80/L0

0Z/91/90

000Z000000TC

oooegoooo000TE

000Z000000TC

000cC000000TC

000200000071¢

00020000001C

000200000012

000200000012

000Z000000TC

0Z/L1/9 aNnAdd 10
0Z2LTO0ANAIHA
TTaddd T NVIdd

0g2/LT/9 aANNAFA TO

0zZLT90aNNIHYT

TTEDIYN FNNYIA

0z/LT/9 ANQAEY TO

0ZL190aNNAHT

NOSTO ¥I¥O0TID

0Z/91/9 ANA4EA TO

022190aNNIHA

NYWOHL NOSYL

0Z/9T/9 ANNAEY TO

0Z29T90ANNIHY

NEWDHL HHTIIHS

02/1/L aNndgd 10

0ZT0L0aNAIETY
0Z/91/9 aNNIFY 1O
0Z9T90aNNIHY

NYNIOQ HDITY

0Z/9/L ANNAEY TO

0280L0aNNIHY

02/9T/9 ANNIEY TO

02/91/90aNNA=TY

SLLIAYd V¥SHYEHL

I87T000L

08%T000L

6LYT000L

LLYTOO00L

SLPT000L

SLPTO00L

PLYTIO00L

IWNY WILI
/IWY HDIOANI

ST HDVYd

00°09T 0z/0T/L0
PIYIOL JOANIA
00°16 0Z/0T/L0
IYLOL JOUNAA
0096 0Z/0T/L0
IIYIOL JOANIA
00°0S 0Z/01/L0
PIYLO0L JOANIA
00°0§ 0Z/01/L0
PIYLOL YOANTA
00°28 oz/L1/Lo
00°89¢2 0g/€0/80
STYIOL YOANTA
00°¢8 0Z/LT/LO
00°29% 0Z/0T/L0
PIYIOL YOANEA
LAY ADEHD HIV¥A MHD

# MDEHD

dL¥d "ANI

0202/€1/80 OL

JAGWON LNNODDVY

0Z02/0T/L0 MWOUd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvVd

LOIYLSIA ddYd

NOILAI¥DSEA WALI
# HDIOANI

MOM*0000S¥dY
LT:06:80
0zZ0Z/€1/80

dISIT

# JOANEA

aI
PHNIL
PHLYA



00°68T

00°68T

00°2ZLZ

00°¢2Le

00°¢LE

00"cLT

00°2LC

00°2Le

00°16¢

00°16¢

00°16¢

00°921

00°5¢CT

00°SZT

00°sc2

00°se¢

00°5s2T

00°L8

00°L8

00-°L8

00°919

00°9TS
00°919

00°68T

FAINLOL

00°2LT

FIYLOL

00°2LT

*IYLOL

00°T6C

FIYLOL

00°SCT

HIYIOL

00°Szc

$TIYLOL

0o0°L8

FTYLOL

00°919

0Z/0T/L0O

JOaNIA

0z/0T/L0O

JOaNHA

0Z/0T/L0

JOANIA

0Z/0T/LO

JOANIA

0Z/0T/L0O

JOaANIA

0Z/0T/L0

JOaNEA

oz/otT/Lo

JOANIA

0Z/0T/L0O

JOANIA

69165

89T6S

L9168

99165

S9T6S

¥9T6S

€916S

€916S

0z/61/90

0Z/6T/90

0gZ/61/90

0Z/61/90

0Z/61/90

0Z/61/90

0T/L1/90

0Z/L1/90

0002000000T2

000c000000TE

000200000012

0002000000TCT

0002000000TC

0002000000TC

00020000001C

000200000012

0z/61/9 aANNAEd  TO

0Z/61/9

0z/61/9

0z/61/9

0z/61T/90

0z/61/¢€

0ZLT/9

0Z/LT/9

0Z6T90aNNdTA
ITIENOL ENIVTIH
aNnaad 1o
0Z/61/90aANNATY
ANOYY YNNYAQ
aNndgd 10
0Z6T90ANNAHY
HOI¥TIIN HINDIA
aNQadd 1o
0Z6T90aNNAHY
NINGTASSA ANATHIVI
aNndzd 10
0Z6T90ANNATY
ONAd YaNFddg
aNndgd 1o
0Z6T90aNNAHY
TAIDOMOD HHANHA
aNnadd 1o
0ZLT90ANNIHN
INANE HDAOL
aNQagd 1o
0ZL190aNNATE

HLOAYTID EDN¥E

687T000L

88¥T000L

LB8¥TO00L

28%T000L

S8FT000L

¥8¥T000L

£8%T000L

Z8V1000L

NOILAI¥YDOSHA WHLI

IWY WALT
/1WY EDIOANI

9¢ HDYd

LWV MDHHD

d1L¥ad ¥HO

# MDEHD

WAN "0°d

HI¥Ad "ANI

0zZ0Z/ET/B0 OL

YEdWNN LNOODOY

0z0Z/0T/L0 WO¥d

DNILSIT HDIOANI dIY¥d

LOI¥LSIA M¥v¥d

ZISIT

# HDIOANI

MOM-0000S7dY
L¥:05°80
0Z0EZ/€T/80

# JOoaANIA

*al
PEWIL
3Lvda



95°S¥%

99757

00" 16

00°16

00°T6

00°98T

00981

00981

007991

00°991

00°59T

00°6¢€t

00°6¢¢

00°6¢£¢€

00°6ST

00°6S1

00°6ST

00° %12

00" %TIC

00" ¥1C

00" €ET

00°¢£T
00" €ET

9s°S¥

HIYLOL

00° 16

FIYLOL

00°98T

FTIYLOL

00°991

HIVLOL

00°6¢t¢t

YLOL

00°6ST

FIYLOL

00°71C

FIYLOL

00°€cl

0Z/0T/L0

d0aNIA

0Z/0T/L0O

JOANHTA

0Z/01/L0

YOANHEA

0Z/0T/L0

JOaNIA

0z/0T/LO

JOaNEA

0Z/0T/LO

JOaANIA

oz/o0tT/L0

YOONIA

0z/oT/Lo

JOANHA

LLTBS

9LTES

SLT6S

vL16S

€LT6S

CLT6S

TLT6ES

0LT6S

oz/¥z/90

oz/zz/90

0z/22/90

oz/ze/90

0z/2Z/9%0

oz/zz/90

0z/ze/9%0

0z/61/90

00020000001TT

000200000012

000€000000TC

000200000012

000T000000TT

000200000012

000200000012

0002000000TC

0Z¥vC90

0z/9/L

og/ee/9

oz/ee/9

0z/22/9

0z/ce/9

0z/22/9

0z/61/9

aNadgd 1o
0ZrZooaNNddy

OMZSAINOW DIYD

aNadagd  To

022290aNNddyd

SNOWWIS SILIND

aNnngagd 10

0ZZZ90aNNdET

IASMONSYT VAIYIE

aNnddd 1o

02ZZ29200NNATY

SYY¥M SILdnA

aNnddgyd 10

022290aNNady

ZSYINHIH ¥YNVId

aNnddy  To

0geTo0aNNaTd

SI¥IVH HATLS

anagad 1o

022261S0aNNAHY

MYOrd AVSANIT

aNndgd 1o

0Z6T2900NNAHY

JHLOHDS HNIUTAVT

86%T000L

LEFTO00L

96710004

S6YT000L

YEYT000L

€67T000L

Z6YTO00L

T6%T000L

NOILJIdOSHA WHLI

INY WHLI

/LAWY EDIOANI

LT dDY4

LWY DFHD

dIV¥a XHD

# MDFHD

HLVd °“ANI

0zozZ/€T/80 OL

ONILSIT HJIOCANI dIVd
IDIJLSIA AV

YHIWAN LNNODDOVY

0zZ02/0T/L0O

# dDIOANI

# JOANHA

MOM"00005%dY :aI
LT7:05:80 SHWIL
0Z0Z/€T/80 :HIYA



00°68T

00°68T

00°8T

00°BT

00°81

00°18¢

00°18¢

00" 18T

00°TED

00°1¢€9

00°TES

00°8TT

00°8TT

00°8TT

00" ¥ST

00" %ST

00°%ST

00°00T

00°00T

00°00T

00°%0¢

00°%02Z
00°¥0C

00°68T

SIYIOL

00°81

FIYIOL

00°18¢

FIYLOL

00°TES

*AIYLOL

00°8TT

FIYLOL

00°%ST

FIYLOL

00°00T

FTYLOL

00° %02

0g/0T/L0

YOANHA

oz/0t/LoO

JOANIA

0zZ/0T/L0

JOANHA

0z/0T/L0

JOUANHA

0Z/0T/LO

JOANITA

0z/0tT/L0

JoanNaa

0z/o0tT/L0O

JOOANIA

0Z/0T/L0O

JOUNHEA

S816S

78T6S

€8T6S

¢8T6S

18165

08165

6LT6S

8LT6S

oz/ee/90

0z/62/90

02/0T/L0

0Z/62/90

0z/9¢/90

0Z/%2/90

0Z/%¥2/90

0Z/01/L0

0002000000TT

000200000012

0002000000TC

0002000000TC

0002000000TC

00020000001C

000200000012

000200000012

LAY WALI
/LAY EDIOANI

8¢ HDVd

LY DHHD

HLYd dHD

# MDHHD

HIV¥d "ANI

0Z0Z/€1/80 OL

YIGWOAN INOODDY

0Z0Z/01/L0 WO¥SI

PNILSIT FDIOANI dIVd

LOTHALSIA A¥vd

0T/62/5 ANAIEd TO
0Z6Z90aNNJEY
IYYALSIALYM NYDAW 90ST000L
0Z/6Z/9 aNniA"d 1O
0Z6Z90aNNITA
ONYHD NVAZ S0STO00L
0Z/92/9 aANNJEd TO
026Z90aNNATY
NAHD ONOYIAW PO0STO00L
0Z/67/9 aNNdEyd 1O
0Z26290aNNITY
HSHVZ NI¥E €0ST000L
0Z/92/9 aNndEd TO
0Z9290aNAgTY
0ddI¥o HTIIINYd ZOSTO00L
0z/vz/9 aNnddd 1O
0Z2%Z290aNNIAY
MINSALS ADNYN TOST000L
oz/¥vz/9 ANOQIEA 10
0Z%290aNNdTY
JYTION daF  00ST000L
0Z/%z/9 aNndEd 1O
0Z¥z90dNAIHY
HIIHM HITYIYN 66%¥T000L
NOILAIVDSEA WALI
# HOIOANI # JOANIA
MOM®0000S%dY 1ar
LP:0G6:80 ‘HWIL

H3ISIT

0Z0Z/€T/80

FELYd



00°09 0002000000TC 0z/1/L aNnagd 10

00709 00°09 oz/L1/LO L0T6S oz/10/L0 0ZT10L0aNNATY
LSINOITOH UYNIISIYA €TSTO000L
00661 PIYLOL JOONIA
00°66T 00020000001 0z/z/L aNnddd TO
00°66T 00°661 oz/L1/LO 90265 0Z/20/L0 0220L0ANNATA
4aNvYd SAITAL ZTISTO00L
00°0%9 PTYLOL YOANZEA
00°0%9 000€000000TC 0Z/T/L ANNAAE TO
00°0%9 00°0%9 0e¢/L1/LO S0Z6S 0Z/T0/20 0ZT0L0aNOITH
ONOS ¥N TTISTO000L
00°88¢ PIYIOL JOANIA
00-88¢ 000200000012 0z/1/L aNNAAY TO
00°88¢ 00°88¢ 0Z/LT/LO v0C6S 0Z/10/L0 0ZT0L00NNATY
ISPHYOH NATEAZ OTSTO00L
00°ZET VIO JOANIA
00°2cT 000200000012 0z/91/9 aNaddEy TO
00°2¢€T 00°Z€T 0g/0T/LO 88165 0zZ/91/90 029T90aNNATYT
NAN g3¥d  60ST000L
00°09T TIYLOL dOANdEA
00°09T 0002000000712 0Z/0€/9 aANndgd TO
00°091 00°09T oz/0t/L0 L8T6S 0z/0e/90 0Z0E€90ANNITY
AOVLS XHIVM 80ST000L
0S°18¢ $IYLOL YOANHA
05°65¢ 000200000012 0zZ/0€/9 aNndad TO
05°65¢ 06°18¢2 0z/0tT/L0 98165 oz/o0€/90 g0Z0€90aNNIHY
00°ze 000200000012 0z/0€/9 aNndgd 1O
00°22 05°182 0Z/0T/L0 98165 0z/0€/90 020€90aNNATA
YHEHOVEINIZNYS NI¥A LOSTO000L
00°68T IYLIOL JOANFA
IWY WELI WAN "0°d YEGNAN LNAODIY NOIILATYDSHA WALI
JIWY EDIOANT IWY MDHHD AI¥A MHD # MDOHHD ALYA °ANT # HDIOANI # ¥OANIA

0202/€1/80 OL 0Z0Z/0T/L0 WO¥4L

MOM®0000S7dY ‘ar
ONILSIT HJIOANI aIvd L?:0S:80 ‘EWIL
62 EDYd LOIYLSIA ¥IYd dT1SIT ozoz/€1/80 :EI¥A



00°0T

00701

00" %7

00° %%

00°v¥%

00°s8s

00°S8S

00°98S

00°%¥%S

00" %%S

00°%%S

00°69¢

00°69¢

00°69¢€

00°6v¢

00°6%¢C

00"67E

00°69¢€

00°69¢

00°69¢€

00°98T

00°98T
00°38T

00701

*IYLOL

00" %%

FIVLOL

00°58S

TIVLOL

[VIVIS 414°)

FIYLOL

00°69¢

FIYIOL

00°6%¢

SIYLOL

00°69¢

FIVYILOL

00°981

0Z/LT/LO

JOANEA

oz/LT/LO

JOANHEA

0Z/LT/L0O

JOANHTA

0z/LT/L0

YOaNIA

0Z/LT/LO

JOANHA

0Z/LT/LO

JOaNdIA

0Z/LT/LO

HOaNHA

oz/LT/LO

Joandaa

STZ6S

V1C6S

€TE6S

[ 43

T126S

0TZ6S

60C6S

80¢6S

0z/€T/L0

0Z/€1/L0

0Z/€1/L0

0Z/E€T/L0

0z/90/L0

02/90/L0

0Z/90/L0

02/20/L0

0002000000TC

0002000000TC

000C000000TC

0002000000TC

000€000000TC

000C000000TCT

0002000000TC

000<¢000000TC

0z/€T/L

0Z/€T/L

0z/E€T/L

0Z/ET/L

0e/9/L

0z/9/L

0Z/9/L

oz/z/L

aNadday  To
0ZE€TLOONNATY

¥IIYd HTIIWYD
aNnaad 10
0ZETLOANNITY
NOSNHOL YANAT
aNnagd 10
0ZelL0aNNddy
NVENIM NIIYA
aNndgy 10
0ZETL0aNNAEY
LANIIY AQNYS
aNnddgyg  To
0Z90/L0aNNATA
YEDNVHS NHLSI¥A
aNndaad 10
0290L0aNNgdYA
QYOANNN THWYHA
aNagaad 10
0290L00NNITYE
HLIKNS ANWY
aNngdgFd 1o
0220L0ANNITY

ZddOT ¥NVITIT

TZST000L

0ZSTO0CL

6TSTO00L

8TST000L

LTSTOO00L

STSTO000L

STSTO00L

PISTO00L

NOILJIYDSHA WHLI

LAY WAELI
/IWY HDIOANT

0¢ HDV¥d

LWY ADHHO

dLVYa MHD

# MOEHD

dLVYd “ANT

020Z/€T/80 OL

YEERAN LNNODDY

020Z/01/L0 KWO¥d

DNILSIT HDIOANI dIWd

LOI¥LSIA M¥¥d d71SIT

# HDIOANI

# JOANHA

MOM 0000S%dY ann
LP:06:80 *HWIL
020g2/€1/80 'HIYA



00°8s5¢

00°58s¢

00°egce

00-2cc

0o0-zZecec

00°9S7v

00°9S¥%

00°9S¥%

00°s81

00°S8T

00°98T

00°8¢

00°8C

00°8C

00°6ST

00°6ST

00°6ST

007091

00°09T

007091

0075681

00°S8T
00°S8T

00°5Ss¢

FIVIOL

oo-gze

FIYLOL

00°9s%

FIYLOL

00°S8T

FTVIOL

00°8¢

FTIYLOL

00'6ST

*TIYLOL

00°09T

FIYLOL

00°S8T

0z/%¥2/Lo

JOaANIA

oc/ve/Lo

JOoaNaA

0Z/LT/LO

JOANIA

0Z/LT/LO

HOANHA

0g/LT/LO

JOANIA

0Z/LT/LO

HOANIAN

0Z/LT/LO

JOANHIA

0z/LT/LO

JOANHA

8CC6S

LZZ6S

12268

0ge6s

61C6S

81T6S

LTC6S

9126S

oz/ze/Lo

oz/o0z/Lo

02/91/L0

0Z/%1/L0

0Z/¥T/L0

0Z/ST/LO

0Z/ST/LO

0z/ST/LO

000c¢o000000TT

0002000000TC

00020000001T¢C

000C000000TE

0002000000TE

000200000012

000200000012

000Z000000TC

oz/ze/L

oz/oc/L

0¢/9T/L

0g/%1T/L

0Z/%T/L

0Z/ST/L

0Z/ST/L

0Z/ST/L

aNnadFd  To
0cCeTyoaNngaay
YLHIS SHIOTAA

aNpdadd 1o
020ZL0aNNATT
JUIVANYLS SHI0THA

anndgy  To

029TL0aNNITY

DNOM TTAANIM

aNndgyd  TO

0Z¥1L00NNdHT

YVYANNd NVI

aNndadd  To
029 TLOONNAHE
OTOV4Ia VSHYAL
aNnaad 1o

0Z25TL00NNAHY

MHNIS HLEIVZITH

aNndgyd 1o

0ZSTLOANNIHY

SHNIH HASIAINID

aNndasyd 1o

0€STL0ONNATY

ONYOd¥ NHLSIUN

6ZST000L

82ST000L

LZSTO00L

92ST000L

S5Z5T000L

¥ZST000L

€ZST000L

2eST000L

NOILJdIHOSHT WALI

IWY WALI
/IWY #DIOANT

1€ ¥DV¥d

LWV 2DEHD

d4LYd XHD

# MDOHHD

dLYd “ANT

0zoZz/€1/80 OL

HHIHOAN LNAODOY

020Z/0T/L0 WO¥A

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvVd

LOTALSIA A¥Yd

HTSIT

# HOIOANI

MOM®00005%dY
L¥:05:80
0z0C/€1/80

# J0OaNIA

+dI
FHWIL
tELYA



00°16

00°16

00°T6

00°T6

00°16

00°0T

00°0T

00°0T

00°ST

00°ST

00°ST

00-geT

00°€eT

00-€€C

00 TS€E

00°TS¢

00°1s¢t

00°81

00°8T

00°8T

00°6%T

00°6¥%T
00°671

00" %0T

FTYIOL

00°Te

FIYLOL

00°0T

FIYIOL

00°ST

AIVLOL

00 "€E€T

fIYLOL

00°TS¢E

FIYLOL

00°81

SIYIOL

00°6%T

0Z/vZ/LO

YOANHA

og/ve/Lo

JOaNdA

oz/¥T/Lo

JOANHA

0Z/¥2T/L0

JOaNHEA

oz/ve/Lo

Joanda

0z/¥T/L0

JOANHA

oz/ve/Lo

JOANHIA

oz/ve/LO

JOANHA

9ETES

SET6S

14345

£ETES

TETHS

TET6S

0€T6S

62265

oz/ve/Lo

0Z/%z/L0

oz/¥z/L0

0z/%ve/Lo

oz/oz/Lo

0z/12/L0

oz/0z/L0O

oz/oz/L0

000Z0000001Z

0002000000TE

000200000012

0002QQ00001T

000Z2000000TC

0002000000T2

0002000000TC

000zZ000000TC

IWY WALT
/IWY dDIOANI

¢t HUD¥d

LY MOAHO

dLV¥d JAHD

# MOHHD

HIVQ “ANI

0Z0Z/ET/80 OL

YHINON LNNODOY

020Z/0T/L0 KWOHA

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvd

LOIYLSIA A¥¥d

0Z/%Z/L aANNIEd  TO
0Z¥ZL0aNNITY
X0D ¥ANIT LESTO00L
0Z/¥T/L aNnadEd 10
0Z¥ZL0ANNITY
NISTAIN YION 9€ST000L
0Z/¥z/L aNnddEd TO
0Z¥vzL0ANNAAY
ANY¥Mg MNVdd SESTO00L
0Z/¥z/L aNQddd TO
0Z¥vzLOoaNnAdd
ZIVd NOYVHS ¥%ESTO00L
02/02/L0 ANNAFE TO
. 0202L00NNATL
JHOW HIAGYZITHE €E€STO00L
0z/tz/L aNpndEd 10
0Z1240aNNATY
aEEy VYIDYOED <TESTO000L
0Z/0Z/L aNndEd 10
0Z0ZL0ANNITY
ZANOSYA VYI¥OTD TESTO00L
0z/0z/L aNAZEd  TO
0Z0ZL0aNNITT
¥4dY¥IS NYdarL 0€ST000L
NOILAI¥DSAA WALI
# HDIOANI # YOANHA
MOM™00008%dY idI
L¥:09:°80 :HENWIL

dISTI1

020Z/€T/80

PELYA



00°%CT

00°%2T

00°802

00-80¢C

00°80¢

00" 2Ly

00°2LY

00°2LY

0008

00-08

00708

00°66

00°66

00°66

00°S%¥

00-98¢
00°98¢C

00°6ST

00°6ST

00" €9t

00" €9¢

00°€9¢

00°%0T

00" €T
00°€T

00°'¥%ZT 02/L0/80
PIYLOL JOdNHA
00°802 0Z/L0/80
IYLOL JOONEA
00°'2LY og/Lo/80
PIYIOL YOANIA
00°08 0Z/L0/80
PIYIOL JOONHA
00°66 0z/TE/LO
PIYLOL JOANIA
00°S¥¥ 0Z/TE/LO
00'S%¥ 0Z/T1€/LO
PIYI0L HOaNIA
00°€92 0Z/1E/L0

STIYLOL dOdNHA

oe/vez/Lo

09¢%65

65265

BSC6S

LST6S

8YC6S

LVT6S

L¥Z6S

9vZ6s

0z/€0/80

0Z/10/80

0Z/TE/L0O

0z/T0/80

0z/8z/L0

oz/og/Lo

oz/Le/LO

0z/0€/L0

0z/¥z/L0

00020000001C

0002000000TT

0002000000TC

0002000000TC

0002000000TC

0002000000TC

0002000000TC

0002000000TC

0002000000TC

LWY WHLI
/WY HIIOANI

£€e  EDvd

LAWY MDHEHD ALYd MHD

# ADHEHD

dIY¥d “ANI

0z0Z/€T/80 OL

JIIHAN INOODOY

0Z0Z/0T/LO WOUA

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIYd

LOI¥ISIA A¥vd

0z/€/8 aNNI=Ey TO
0Z€080QNNAAT
NOSMOIYANZH TOYYD SHSTO00L
0Z/1/8 aNQAdY 10
02T080aNNITT
NITINYD MD¥L €£€$STO00L
02/T¢/L ANNAEY  TO
ozTeL0ANNITYT
OTII¥D SI¥YOd <Z¥ST0001
0zZ/1/8 aNAdEd 10
0Z1080aNNATT
¥aNvdag dT7I0NT  TH#ST000L
0Z/82/L QNOATY 1O
0Z8ZL0ANNITY
MITYHOIN YINOIOIA O0PSTO000L
0z/0€/L aNnady 10
0Z0€L0ANNATY
0Z/LZ/L aNadEd  TO
0ZLTLOANNATA
QIOgMEN ANYAJIL 6ESTO00L
oz/o0€/L aNNIAFE  TO
0Z0EL0ANNITT
NYWIHIdS ENYITIT 8€ST000L
0z/%z/L aANnEEd 1O
g0ZP2L0aNNITY
NOILAI¥OSHA WALI
# HEDIOANI # JOANIA
MOM*00005%dY :a1
L7:106:80 THWIL

HISIT

0Z0Z/€1/80

HLVd



00"ttt 0E¥P9S0ETLOTT NOTIIONYLSNI X¥HHO¥VY TO

00° €€ 00°602 0Z/€1/80 LZTE6S 02/s1/20 2161
OTT AYHHOYUY DNIY NAL ONIYNEL
00°06€E'% SIYLOL MOANIA
00°595'¢ 08292000900T SADIANAS IOVIINOD TO0
00°59s'¢2 00 06E'¥ og/€1/80 9z€6S 0Z/12/L0 s80%20¢C
00°528'T 08Z92000900T S4d4d¥ fIY¥OIWHEHD TO
00°528'T 00°06E'% 0z/€1/80 9ZE6S 0z/T0/L0 ST6€T0T
DT NOILVMOLSHE SSYIDTIVI SYIADTIIVL
00°0TS TYLOL JOaNdA
00°01S 000200000012 0g/9/8 ANNIAHEA TO
00°0TS 00°01S 0z/L0/80 S9E6S 0z/%0/80 0Z9080aNNITY
HOEZD AMIW O0SSTO00L
00012 PIYLOL JOANAA
00°0TZ 000200000012 02/S/8 aNAdEd 10
00°012 00°012 02/L0/80 926G 0z/s0/80 025080aNNITY
IMSMONITVH ATODIN 6%ST000L
00" €€S PTYIOL JOANFA
00" €€S 000200000012 0Z/Ss/8 aANAAEY TO
00°€€S 00 €€S oz/Lo/80 €9269 0z/s0/80 025080QNNIAH
HO¥LS NIAHLS 8%STO000L
00°60T FIYIOL YOANEA
00°50T 0002000000T2 0z/¥/8 ANNAEA TO
00°S0T 00°S0T 0z/L0/80 Z926S 0zZ/%0/80 0Z%080QNNITY
NYWIIVA NNY XZJVH LPSTO000L
00°2T1T PIYLIOL YOANIA
00°CTT 000200000012 0Z/€/8 ANNAHAA TO
00°2TT 00°CTT 0Z/L0/80 19268 0Z/€0/80 0Z2£080aNNITY
NOSMDIYANAH aXOTT 9%STO00L
00°%21 PIYIOL YOONIA
INY WALI WAN *0°d YHEWAN LNOODOY NOILATIDSHEA WHLI
/IWY EDIOANI IWY MOHHD dLVa MHD # MDHHD ALY¥A " ANI # HDIOANI # YOANHA

0Z02/€T/80 OL 0202/0T/L0 WOd¥d

MOM 00005%d¥ +ar
ONILSIT HJ3IOANI dIVd L¥:09:80 ‘HWIL

e HOV¥d LOIYLISIA d¥d¥d dTISIT 0zog/€1/80 :HLYA



8E" €961
8€°€96°T

88°696°T1
88°696'T
00°00S'T
00°005'T
00°008°'T
68°92v ‘¢
S E€IT’T
FPOETCTT
68°92Z¥%°¢C
00°02L
00°02L
00°02L
76 9€1
26 9€T1
26 9¢€T
00°€LZ'Y
00°€LT'¥
00° €L ¥
00°602

00 CET
00°CET

00 vV
00" %%

0z/¥T/LO

0Z/%zZ/L0

dOoaNEA

0gZ/€1/80

JOaANHA

0Z/LT/LO

JOANIA

0Z/€1/80

JOaANTA

0Z/€T/80

YOANEA

oz/€1/80

JOUNIA

0Z/€1/80

0z/cT/80

LETES

LETES

TEE6S

2TT6S

0£e6S

6TE6S

8TE6S

LZTEES

0z/10/L0

0z/10/90

0z/0g/90

0z/91/L0

0ZT/€T/L0

0z/Le/Lo

0Z/TE/S0

0Z/0Z/L0

0Z/ST/€0

S0990000000T

909500000001

09Z90T000TTS

S629000000TC
562900000001

0L¥90000000T

000GO0TO00TTS

00,92000900%

OEP9S0ETLOTE

0EF9SO0ETLOTT

SHDIVHD HNOHd TTHD 0202 HNOL

HOIAYHS HNOHJ TTHD 0207 AWNW

JONVYNALNIVN JNVILEM 94

HOVISOd Q¥VOLS0d HOO¥H NHNINVY
HOVISCd J¥V¥OLS0Od HOO¥d NHWALOY

SHHA TEYDHT 0Z20C dANNL

ASIANVHOYANW HIVYSHEY

LSHL HIHFIONOD ¥ THILS IDVIVD

NOILVYOdd0D HDIA¥HS DNILSHL

NOILDAYLSNI AYHHIYUVY

NOILONYILSNI XIHHOEVY

LWY WELI
/LWY BDIOANI

S¢  EOV¥d

9z g€6'¢
9z €€6'¢
tTYIOL
00°00S'T
FIYI0L
68°92¥%'¢C
IYLOL
00°02L
$TYIOL
T6°9¢T
HTYIOL
00°€LT 'Y
$IYL0L
00°60C
00°60C
IWY ADEHD

JI¥d AHO

# MOHHD

dI¥d "ANI

0Z0Z/€T/80 OL

0z0Z/01/L0

YTWAN LNAODDY

Woy¥a

DNILSIT HO3IOANI dI¥d
LIIYISIA AJY¥d dISIT

NOILAI¥DSHA

10
00€£908LS86
10
¥89E9LGG8B6
SSHTIIIM NOZIVJAA NOZIddA
10
(4
SIONITII 40 SHINYAWOD €A €A
z0
T0
0Z9TLO
YALSYWISOd SN LS0dsi
10
S868TYV
dTT JddI5S5SHAL SS5HYL
10
£L0S6L0606
LSIATLIL TETLIL
10
CZ69TINI
LSHAL
10
9161
T0
€161
WILI
# HDIOANI # dYOUNIA
MOM®0000S7dY +dr
L¥:05:80 ‘HHWIL

0Z0Z/E1/80

FHLYA



68°¢2¢
68°CC

68 €C
68°¢2¢

68°¢cc
68°¢CC

06921
06°921

0s°9

IS TT
IS 1T
25°6C

68°6T
68°6T

68°6T
68761

68°6T
68761

v0- €S
¥0°tS

68°¢¢
68°¢C¢

TL"S
LT LT
€8°¢¢
68°6T
68°6T
80°808'S

T8 vL8'T
28 ¥L8'T

Z0'88¢€ 0z/1e/L0
z0'88¢ 0Z/1E/L0
z0°88€ 0z/TE/L0
06921 0z/L0/80
z0'88¢ 0Z/1€/L0
0" 88¢€ 0Z/T1€/L0
Z0°88¢ 0z/1E/LO
z0°88¢ 0z/t1e/L0
20°88¢ 0z/TE/LO
8L'S¥ 0z/L0/80
z0°88¢t 0z/1€/L0
z0°88¢ 0Z/TE/L0

*TVLOL d0aNEA

z8°¥L8'1 0Z/€1/80

67269

6V26S

6VZ6S

L9T6S

67268

6¥C6S

67269

6%T6S

(3443

838¢6S

6¥Z6S

6VZES

oz/Le/Lo

0z/LT/LO

0z/Le/Lo

0z/LT/LO

oz/Le/Lo

0z/Le/Lo

oz/Le/Lo

oz/Le/Lo

0z/LT/Lo

oz/Le/Lo

og/Le/Lo

og/Le/Lo

0z/10/80

¥09920009001

¥0996000801C

709920009001

70996000801T¢C

$099210060T¢C
709500000012
%0990000000T

709920009001

v092600080TC

7099220009001

¥0992000900T

70992000900T

70950000000T
¥099000000T2

709220009001

S0990000000T

dALYM JFLTAHS HLAOS 10
T0952€2T-0CLECLO

YHLVYM DaTd NOISSHDNOD 10
TOESTETT-0TLELO

JALYM JYALTHAHS HI¥YON 10
TOTSTETT-0TLTLO

IHLYM HSNOHHIVE TO
TOTSZTEZT-0CLELO

JALYM 44D €0

dHLEM 323 €0

dILEM 30 TO
T00SZEET-02LTLO

SNOISSHONHID/JITANIEAS DO 10
T08%2ECTT-0CLTLO

YALYM TOO0d/XETAWOD DATE NIVHM TO
T0Z0EZEET-0CLTLO

NOILVOIYYI/YELTEHS HINOS 710
TOTQEZEZT-0CTLEZLO

YALYM LdHJ SAYYd TO
T000TEZT-0TLELO

YALYM HOVEVD SMYYd MAN TO
000STEET-0TLTLO

YIIYM dI0 Dd¥ 20
dHLYM ¥1L0 0¥ TO
€000L0CT-0CLTLO

YILVM AIVd dHdHWII 10
T009SSTT-0CLELOD

IWY WALI
/IWY EDIOANI

9¢ dDVd

LY AOHHD dL¥a AHD

# MDHHD

WON 04

ALVA “ANI

0Z0Z/€1/80 O

0zoz/0tT/L0

JATAWOAN LNNODDY

WOo¥da

DONILSIT HDIOANI dIvd

LOTYULSIA ddv¥d

ATSIT 40 ADVITIA TI0TIA
SHOYVHD HNOHd TTHD 0g0¢ 1Inr 10
0697986586
NOIILJI¥DSHA WHLI
# HEDIOANI # JOoaNIA
MOM®00005%dY :al

L%:05°80 :*HANIL

HISIT

0Z0Z/€1/80 :EIYA



SHEJ LOHLIHOYUV dDVYYD SAYVd

10
69661

SLOELIHDYUV SWYI'TTIM

SHITddNs 0SD
SEITddNs 08O

SHITAdNS DLNN

TENA 99 0g0z 1AL
TANd NIWAY/SA¥¥d 020g 10l

JIASNI 3 YHANIDNI HOVYVD SMAVYd

dALVM AY¥d ADAIY AHYENS

€0

[Ay]

10
6zeo0-0cINC

JNYd ANOYHONZAS

[4¢
10
0ZINL-TANA

10
69660000¢C¢C

10

TO0LOOPT-0TLZLO

YHLVM NYHIAVL NATIEANG

10

TOLOOTET-0TLTLO

JALYM WAASON LOdHd

T0

TOSOO0TET-0TLEZLO

YALYM ¥HANHZ/AFTZLAN

0

T0SO00TET-0CZLCLO

YILYM Jd NIEAYL dT0

10

1052672 T-02LELO

YAIVYM LNIVW 9¥

T0

TO9TEECT-02LCZLO

JALVM dOHSO¥d 494

10

TOSTEEZT-0ZLCLO

YIIYM TYOHS/MATIANEATIY

T0

1085Z£TT-0TLCLO

NOILdTIYOSHEAd WELI

# HOIOANI

YITIIM

YYNWIVM

# ¥OANHA

£8°168 00L92000900%
£€8°T68 €8° 168 0z/€1/80 GEE6S oz/ce/Lo

L9221 PIYL0L dOANIA

T6'C% €0€90029L012
LE"TY €0E900T9L01T
8E°LE €E0E90SSPLOTE
L9°221 L9221 0Z/1e/L0 05265 oz/vz/Lo

£€5°969°¢€ PIYIOL JOaNAA

£€S°0T9 Z0990T000TTS
2ST9ER’T Z099%000€TO0T
50°L¥0°T S0 LY0‘T 0Z/€T1/80 PEE6S oz/€0/80

8L°880'T 00L92000900%
8.°880°T 8L°880°T 0Z/€T1/80 €EEBS 0Z/60/L0

68°6T1 ¥0992000900T
68°6T zZ0 88¢ 0z/1e/L0 6VZ6S oz/Le/Lo

00°9 7099%T00LOCE
00°9 z0°88¢ 0T/TE/LO 6%26S oz/Le/Lo

68°2¢C $0998100L02C
68°2¢C z0°88¢€ oz/1e/L0 67ZT6S 0Z/LZ/L0

68°2¢ $0996T00L0ZET
6822 8L°S¥ 0Z/L0/80 99265 oz/Lz/Lo

68761 $0992000900T
68°6T Z0°88¢ 0z/1g/L0 67265 0z/Lz/Lo

68°2¢C ¥0990T000TTS
68-2¢ Z0°88¢ oz/1e/Lo 67265 0z/LZ/LO

68-¢2¢C $0990T000TIS
6822 z0°88¢ 0Z/TE/LO 67265 0z/LT/LO

68°6T $099Z000900T
68 6T Z20°88¢€ 0Z/1E/L0 6%26S 0z/Lz/LO

IWY WHLI WAN "0°'d YEEWAN INOODDY
/IWY EDIOANI IWY MDHEHD HIVA MHD # ADEHD HI¥d °ANI

020Z/€T/80 OL 0Z0Z/0T/L0 HO¥A

ONILSIT AOJIOANTI QIvd
LE THDN4

LOIYLSIA M¥Yd dISIA

MOM 00005¥%dY
LY:05:80
0Z0T/€1/80

aI
THNIL
‘HLYd



TYLOL

9€€6S

SHIIAWA TIVdLJ0S 020T TACr <20
SHYIWA TIV¥YdLA0S 0202 1AL 10

S8 €2T’'¥CE PSHJIOANI TIY ---
00°095'€ PIYLOL JOANIA
00°009°'T

00°096'T

00°095°‘¢€ 00°09S’¢€ 0¢/€1/80
€8 168 :TIVIOL YOANIA

IWY WALT

/LAWY HDIOANI LWY MOAHD 4I¥Yd MHD

8¢ TdDV¥d

# MDHHD

0E¥9080TLOTZ
0E¥9090TLOTC
0Z/€0/80
WAN "0°d AHINON LNOODOY
d1LYd °“ANT
0Z0Z/€1/80 OL 0Z20Z/0T/L0 Woud

DNILSIT HEJIOANI dIYd
LOIVLSIA A¥Yd

gzozIar
XAZILYILSOM 2ADIY YALSOM
NOILAIY¥DSHA WELI
# HOIOANI # dJOdNIA

MOM® 0000594V aI
LP:0G:80 ‘HWIL
"HISIT 0Z0Z/€1/80 :¥IYA



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

PAR;(‘DISTRICT WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRIC_T.O»I?G
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: August 14, 2020
Re: Ordinance 20-04, an Ordinance approving the disposal of personal property owned by

the Lisle Park District

The senior bus is nearing the end of its useful life for us mechanically. Originally planned for replacement
in 2020, staff pushed this off until 2021 during the 2020 budget preparation process. Considering the
pandemic and the impact it has had on our senior programs and more importantly senior trips, we do
not anticipate needing such a vehicle for at least the next several months. In fact, considering the
replacement cost and the cost of maintenance and staffing needed to retain a similar vehicle in the
near future, staff will be planning on utilizing a coach bus if and when our senior frips resume. Should,
over time, trip demand and revenue improve to the point staff feels confident an investment in a similar
vehicle would be worthwhile, we will plan accordingly.

Through Superintendent Cerutti’s research, it appears we can list the vehicle in the $40,000 range. Of
course current demand might reveal a lesser value so if the auction or other means of selling it results in
a price much less than staff ultimately finds is reasonable, we will retain the right to hold off if we think
there is a future opportunity to secure a higher price.

Recommended Motion: Move to adopt Ordinance 20-04, an ordinance approving the disposal of
persondl property owned by the Lisle Park District.

000004



LISLE PARK DISTRICT

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE DISPOSAL OF PERSONAL PROPERTY OWNED BY THE LISLE
PARK DISTRICT

ORDINANCE 20-04

WHEREAS, the Lisle Park District, DuPage County, lllinois (the "District”), is a duly
organized and existing Park District created under the provision of the laws of the State of
lllinois and is now operating under the provisions of the Park District Code of the State of
linois and all laws amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto {the "Park Code");
ond

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 8-22 of the Park Code, three-fifths of the members of
the Park Board may authorize the sale or disposal of personal property that is no longer
necessary, useful fo, or in the best interests of the Park District; and

WHEREAS, the Park District owns a 2012 International IC Passenger Bus VIN
#4DRASAAP1CJ613268.

WHEREAS, the Board of Park Commissioners has determined that it would be in the
best interest of the Park District to dispose, sell, or donate the 2012 International IC
Passenger Bus VIN #4DRASAAP1CJ613268.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS
OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT, as follows:

Section 1: The foregoing preambile of the Ordinance is hereby incorporated in
its entirety in Ordinance 20-03.

Section 2; The Park District will dispose, donate, sell, or frade in a 2012
International IC Passenger Bus VIN #4DRASAAP1CJ613268.

ltem:s listed above will be donated, traded in, or disposed of in compliance with the
regulations of the Environmental Protection Agency.

Section 3: Except, as otherwise provided herein, this Ordinance shall be in full
force and effective forthwith upon its adoption and approval as provided by law.

Adopted this 20t day of August, 2020.
AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

000005



President Board of Park Commissioners
Lisle Park District

ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners
Lisle Park District SEAL

0000906



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: August 13, 2020

Re: 2020 Asphalt Pathways Repair Bid Award

We had a fotal of three contractors attend the prebid meeting, and two contractors bid the
project.

Meyer Paving came in at $51,228.00 and Evans and Sons Blacktop Inc. came in at $83,334.00.

This work includes removing and replacing the pathway in Community Park from the Yackley
Road sidewalk all the way east to Field #5, a short section of path from the side of the Aquatic
Park up to the Yackley Path, and the existing pathway around Field #4. This dlso includes
sealcoat and striping of 6 parking lots throughout the District.

Recommended Motion: Move o award the 2020 Asphalt Pathways Repair project to Meyer
Paving of Maple Park, IL for an amount not to exceed $51,228.00.

Budgeted amount: $125,000.00.

0000907



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
N 1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
N
P ~ PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW,LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT o
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Wendy Nadeau, Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager
Date: August 12, 2020
Re: Scarecrow Scramble

The following communication from Scarecrow Scramble is requesting the reservation of
Saturday, October 10, 2020 for their 5K Run/Walk in Community Park. Staff has spoken with
representatives from the Scarecrow Scramble Committee to discuss potential dates for 2020 as
well as the special events checklist requirements and COVID-19 guidelines. Staff will work closely
with the organization to ensure that the requirements of the special event check list as specified
and approved by the Board are met.

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the reservation date of Saturday, October 10, 2020
for the Scarecrow Scramble 5K Walk/Run in Community Park.

Thank you for your consideration.

0006008



August 12, 2020

Wendy Nadeau

Office Manager & Event Coordinator
Lisle Park District

1925 Ohio Street

Lisle, IL 60532

Re: Scarecrow Scramble Date Reservation Request

Dear Wendy:

On behalf of the 2020 Scarecrow Scramble Committee, | would like to reserve Community Park for
October 10, 2020 for the Scarecrow Scramble 5K Walk/Run. As you know, this event’s proceeds help
fund Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation and Lisle Teens with Character. The event will be pared down
from previous years and will only include the run itself with a combination of virtual participants and in
person participants. All registration will be made ahead of time, the event will not allow walk ins, and
we will be in full compliance with the Restore lllinois Phase 4 Guidelines including the use of face
coverings, social distancing, gathering limits and group spacing.

If you have any questions, please contact me directly.

Thank you,

Mary Liz Jayne

000009



Tl e Yo bor e e AN 1
Ao AT & 9
. )

Zhane Nheg o blogh s summe (- et

oo s - A ..
W e lea 570 §e e G C{ e y Cevi e SFnces |
(.

r

ﬂ k(/ L jb\¢ CC( ‘

\l\

-/

D W '\Y\)q’m,; and WE-M(LOQ )

T\'\(,m le. (4{7\»— for SPerding  yeur dime wikn
W 7

’

i, \llé

fm_jcy..&t this D‘rﬂgr am, I hqs& H‘A

G oiad

}ums c)u:} (,uc__([,'
'Q,«r\ 4o

T\r\\b plag Was  Suar
ke park i o B wes 0 9tk e !

Niisoy

000010




Dear wendy,
Than € You So mucll o hQ\P‘w’)dc]
e w4+ ¥QIQ§ﬁ 4’%15 MggaJp}‘j:
W% @o\d O Yo OF fup doir
Mocriide vy Bear, QeN youdNT
h0d 49 do 1P ) Yoy T
been & D19 help to U, ang T
hope o 0 hoNe & Jregh (o5
HR SMMNET! Girvprg lg, Ahyon

| @QCL( Dominique,
Thank you So MUCh fur b@@
My play difector again s
o) Even Hhougn T fad 0
do it g»g)@}\ ) T ‘Sﬁ)\\ hod o
E@&ﬂ Arom %,ﬂ\)' Sﬁcgaﬁ%ﬂ‘%& EQ?E\ b0\
oy |

Wrd Y doifg gieteer 01, YQ@%{? 9%9\@\

000011



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

‘,

PARI?IS ICT WWW.USLEPARKDISTRICT.’(iIfG
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: August 12, 2020
Re: Monthly Report

Community Park Playground

All major equipment components have been installed. Facilities staff is now finishing installation of the
swings, etc. Surfacing was completed on August 11th. Concrete work for the handicap parking began
on August 12th, and will be followed up with handicap parking signage, parking bumpers, and
restriping of the newly designated parking spots. The donated fencing from Home Depot has arrived
and was picked up on August 12th, with installation to begin in the next week or so. Landscape
preparation is ongoing and will continue through the fall as the weather and staffing allows.

Parks Garage Project

The building is nearly complete. We have gotten all our final inspections and have been given a
temporary occupancy permit. NICOR has completed the gas line and meter installation. The gas
connection from the meter to the building has been completed. Now we are waiting for NICOR to
turn the gas on. Seems like NICOR likes to keep customers waiting! The contractor still has some
remaining work to accomplish, which is mostly minor. Williams Architects and | have been in contact
with LITE Construction, and if all goes as planned, the project should be complete by August 31
However, the contractor has been slow to react to our requests, but we will continue to press him for
completion.

Parks and Facilities Departments

Work continues at a feverish pace in both departments. The hot dry weather has been a blessing in
Parks however, as it has allowed staff to catch up on weed control at many of our sites. Facilities staff is
hard at work to keep up our stringent cleaning schedules, and still tend to all the other maintenance
tasks at hand. | must give kudos to the enfire staff, as we have come together as a team fo
accomplish what we all thought in April might just not be possible.

Public Interaction
Interaction with the public continues to be at an all fime high. | am happy to report that almost all
interaction, whether it be in person, by phone, or by email is amazingly positive.

Superintendent of Parks and Facilities

| have begun looking at the first round of a budget draft for 2021 with staff. Asphalt path work has
been put out to bid with a bid opening date of Thursday August 13th. Pending positive results, you will
be asked to award the bid at the August 20th Board meeting.

0000412



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT J
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Scott Hamilton, Parks Manager
Date: August 12, 2020
Re: July Parks Update

Remove dead or dying frees as needed

Prep truck for fourth of July parade

Weekly landscape performed at all sites

Trash pick up completed weekly or as needed

Park inspections performed bi weekly

Prep for the “Shred Event”

Set up tent and supplies for an outing at River Bend

Vehicle and equipment inspections completed weekly

Prep, grade, seed and add turf blanket to areas along new playground
Chipped storm damaged branches and limlbs

Install new tennis nets as needed

Naturalist Jensen continues working in our natural areas removing invasive material
Continue in house and contfracted mowing

Encroachments and Vandalism:

7/07 Tanglewood Park - graffiti observed on the park bench, playground and pathway
Action taken - police were notified and staff removed graffiti as best as they can

7/20 River Road Park - graffiti observed on park signage and ComEd electrical box
Action taken — police were noftified and staff removed graffiti on sighage

7/31 Community Park skate park — gang graffiti observed
Action taken - police were noftified and staff removed graffiti

0000413



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT =
Memo
To: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks and Recreation
Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
From: Adrian Mendez, Facilities and Safety Manager
Date: 8/8/20
Re: August Board Report

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

e Set up for pool bingo twice a week.

s Bumped all pumps so they don't freeze up.

o Patching pool pops (concrete imperfections) in the Main Pool.

Museums at Lisle Station Park

e Maintenance checks were done twice a week to ensure the buildings are in order (pests, humidity,
dust, mechanical systems, etc.)

¢ Replaced photo sensor for the outside east light on the Tavern.

e Repaired and straightened the mailbox at the museum.

River Bend/Wheatstack
e Repdaired and maintained the golf bikes.

Recreation Center (1925 Ohio Street)
e Washed all tables in the Senior Center.
Deep cleaned MP1, MP2, MP4, and Athletic Space every time they were used by camp due to rain.
Repaired damaged wall in the Athletic Space (sanded, primed and pained).
Put up sun shade on the preschool playground.
Measured out and set up workstations in the Senior Center in preparation for the Remote
Enrichment Center. We also ran wire and made sure each station has its own power.
e Repdaired the filterrack in RTU O
e Replaced the bad condenser motor on RTUT 1.
e Rekeyed and repaired the lock on door 7.

Community Center (1825 Short Street)

¢ Deep cleaned Room C every time they were used by camp due to rain.

¢ Repaired dangling light fixture in room C.

¢ Pumped out the roof drains by the HVAC units so maintenance could be performed.

Safety/Risk Management

¢ Trained staff on cleaning procedures.

¢ Repaired fencing at Heritage Farms Park.
» Playground inspects were completed.

Other

» Made cleaning buckets complete with SDS sheets and cleaning directions for theater program and
SEASPAR.

e Provided Softball staff with disinfectant supplies and directions.

000014



Put together cleaning buckefts for Preschool.

Kept camp supplied with all the cleaning supplies they needed.

Repaired light pole 355.

Replaced photo sensor on light poles 167 and 283

Installed the Discovery Playground sign and prepped the Discovery Playground for surfacing
installation.

000015



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation
Date: August 20, 2020

Re: Recreation Department Managers' Reports

Superintendent Pratscher

Monthly Registration Comparison
July
2020 || 2019 ||Difference
Category
Adult 8 8 0
Art & Theatre 25 71 -46
Early Childhood 41 27 14
Fitness Classes 207 32 175
Senior Program / Trips 155 83 72
Special Events 0 21 -21
Teens 5 19 -14
Youth 108 224 -116
Grand total 549 485 64
Total Revenue $25,942 $63,620 -$37,478
*All registration transactions taking place in this month are included

e Program registration increased by 15% from July 2019. This number is misleading due to the number of
free registrations that were offered for things such as senior programming and the drive-in movie. The
corresponding monthly revenue decreased by 45% from July 2019. Registration has been significantly
impacted by the pandemic, resulting in approximately half our typical registration amounts for July
programming. These figures do not include aquatics or fitness memberships since the pool didn’t
open and CPF operations were suspended.

e Camp Summer Quest and No Name Teen Camp ended their respective seasons on August 7. While
our registrations were greatly impacted by the pandemic, staff did a fremendous job of providing a
creative, high-quality camp experience for all involved.

¢ Some of our traditional early childhood camps took place during the month of July as well. These
programs were quite successful. Staff plan to build upon the success of these programs as we
prepare to reopen Gentle Learning Preschool in September for the 2020-21 school year.

s The Lisle Community Drive-In Movie took place on July 18. This “sold out” event was offered in
conjunction with the Lisle Library District, Lisle-Woodridge Fire District, Village of Lisle, Lisle Township
and the Youth in Crisis Coalifion, and Lisle Community Unit School District 202.

000016



Recreation and Fitness Manager, Jayne
Community Park Fitness

Community Park Fitness resumed operations on July 1 after being closed since mid-March.

There are currently 255 members {-8% from 2019). This includes the 35 memberships that would have
expired during the closure but were extended.

Outdoor and virtual classes will continue through the month of September. Staff plan to hold indoor
classes starting in October, with the virtual option remaining for those who prefer joining from home.
Due to the facility closure, continuous memberships were not being charged until we reopened. One
month, three months, and one-year memberships were extended for the duration of the closure.
Staff has evaluated the budget for the remainder of the year and have begun to utilize full time
employees to assist with operations at the facility in order to reduce expenses.

The lack of revenue generation has created a deficit of $13,268.94 for CPF operations and
programming. (Table 7)

Table 1: Membership Analysis
Memberships July 2020 July 2019 Change
Total Members 255 277 (22)
Members on Continuous
Memberships 151 157 (6)
Renewals 2 6 (4)
Expired 13 9 4
Suspensions* 9 0 9
Cancellations 6 2 4

*Due to the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, members were given the option to suspend their membership and be reinstated
when they feel safe to return to the gym.

Table 2: Memberships Sold
Membership Types July 2020 July 2019 Change
Individual 2 2 0
Family 3 0 3
Senior 3 6 (3)
Student 3 0 3
Punch Cards Sold 0 3 (3)
Daily Admissions 0 4 (4)
TOTAL 11 15 (4)
Table 3: -Membership Revenve
Membership Types July 2020 July 2019 Change
Year to Date Year to Date
Individual $3,857.61 $8,341.85 ($4,484.24)
Family $6,247.80 $14,794.50 ($8,546.70)
Senior $6,688.59 $13,403.20 ($6.714.61)
Student $331.80 $1,432.34 ($1,100.54)
Daily Admission $84.00 $186.00 ($102.00)
Punch Cards $732.00 $1.,048.00 ($316.00)
TOTAL $17,941.80 $39,205.8¢9 ($21,264.09)

0060417




Table 4: Training — Revenue and Expense Comparison
Personal/Partner/Group July 2020 July 2019 Change
Training Year to Date Year to Date
Revenue $2,977.00 $6,223.00 ($3.246.00)
Expenses $2,377.80 $2,773.43 ($395.63)
Program Profit (loss) $599.20 $3,449.57 (52,850.37)
Table 5: Group Exercise Classes — Revenue and Expense Comparison
Group X Class Registration July 2020 July 2019 Change
and Punch Cards Year to Date Year to Date
Revenue $25,753.55 $33,344.04 ($7.590.49)
Expenses $17,416.72 $18,348.11 ($931.39)
Program Profit (loss) $8,336.83 $14,995.93 (56,659.10)

Table 6: Fitness Center Operations - Revenue and Expense Comparison
July 2020 July 2019 Change
Year fo Date Year to Date
Total Revenue $17,981.80 $39,205.89 ($21.224.09)
Total Expenses $40,186.77 $49,209.61 ($2,022.84)
Profit (loss) (522,204.97) ($10,003.72) ($12,201.25)

Table 7: Fitness Center Operations and Programming - Revenue and Expense Comparison

July 2020 July 2019 Change
Year to Date Year to Date
Total Revenue $46,712.35 $78,772.93 ($32,060.58)
Total Expenses $59,981.29 $70.331.15 ($10.349.86)
Profit (loss) ($13,268.94) $8,441.78 ($21,710.72)

No Name Teen Camp

o Camp ended on August 7,-with a total of 70 campers over the 8 weeks (-74% from 2019).

e Although this summer was less than ideal, the staff and teens still had a fun and safe eight weeks.

EDGE

e The EDGE Program is postponed and will resume when in-person learning starts af the schools.

Lisle Teens with Character

o Staff is exploring ways to involve LTWC in socially distanced and online meetings, as well as service

opportunities.

Senior Center Coordinator, Breihan

¢ In person bingo continues on the pool deck each Tuesday and Thursday morning. Our average
group size has increased to 12 each time. Participants must be pre-registered and follow all safety
procedures. Independence Village provides the gift cards for prizes.

¢ Continuing Wednesday Zoom bingo with an average group size of 15. Pizza donated from Passero's
is provided to the raffle winner each week.

e Brookdale, Lisle continues to donate 20 fresh medl kits twice a month. We have earned $400 from this
during the month of July and project that total for August as well. Brookdale has committed to do this
for the remainder of the year. The seniors love them and wish we could offer more!

e Continuing weekly emails o 300+ seniors in order to remain engaged with the community

000018



Our weekly focus group has turned into a Coffee Klatch where seniors visit with each other and
professionals in the senior field. Topics of discussion include current scams and events, as well as ideas
for having fun safely. We end with a few rounds of trivia questions each time.

Attended virtual monthly TRIAD meeting and AAN meeting.

Working with TRIAD members on the following activities: Car Bingo, Car Safety Checks (in place of
the Car Care Clinic) with Craig's BP and a Virtual Senior Housing Opftions Expo

Continuing to follow up with vendors for returned deposits for cancelled senior trips

Assisted Manager Jayne with outdoor fifness classes

Working with staff to physically fransform the Senior Center into the Remote Enrichment Center (REC),
which is scheduled to open on August 31.

Finalizing parent handbook, daily schedules and procedures for the REC program

Secured a sponsor to provide boxes for Camp Summer Quest's Drive-In Movie

Youth and Early Childhood Coordinator, Jehs

Successfully completed in person Early Childhood Summer Camp during the month of June.
45 total campers joined us in July over the three weeks of camp. Themes included:
o Dinosaurs, Superheroes, Around the World and Up, Up and Away
13 additional students participated in an all virtual summer camp during the month of July.
Finalizing the plans for the start of preschool at the beginning of September.
Three options for preschool are being offered this school year:
o Option 1: Allin person
o Option 2: All virtual curriculum
o Option 3: A hybrid blend of in-person and virtual learning
Current Registration:
o 50 students are currently registered for all in person learning
o 26 students are registered for all virtual learning. All virtual learning will include live instruction
once o week for three-year old students and twice a week for four-year old students. All
content for the week will be emailed to parents the Friday before to ensure enough time 1o
gather materials
o Virtual content will include literacy/phonemic awareness, math, science and STEM, games
and projects to build and reinforce understanding and encourage creativity.
We typically hold a Preschool Preview, which is a time for teachers to meet their students and speak
with parents about their class and our school. This is ordinarily done in the multipurpose rooms as a
large group. This year, we are planning to make a video that intfroduces our teachers, walks them
around their classrooms and our school, as well as shares important information about policies and
procedures pertaining to preschool.
In addition to this video, we will be inviling one class at a fime to come play together on our
preschool playground. This will give parents a chance fo meet the teacher in person and see their
child interact with other kids in their class.

Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager, Nadeau

Summer Theatre Production

Matilda wrapped up with the recording and we are now editing the show. A link will be emailed to
the board to watch once the show is ready. We are also planning to show the performance as a
movie in the park event for the cast and crew o get together and celebrate another great summer
production.

Dance:

Fall offerings include ballet, tap, lyrical, dance technigque, jazz & hip hop. We will be adding a theatre
choreography class in September.

Theatre Classes:

The Dungeons & Dragons class is running with 5 participants a week.
A new class called “Script Worms™ will take place this autumn to build upon the success of summer.

000049



Athletic and Youth Camp Manager, Wise

Camp Summer Quest

As stated earlier in this report, CSQ ended on August 7, with a special gap week of camp taking
place August 10-14,

CSQ2Go kits are also available for purchase for camp families to enjoy over the rest of August.
Weekly registration totals have been significantly impacted by the pandemic, with approximately
half our typical number of campers per week.

The lack of field frips and time at the pool has truly challenged staff to think outside the box to
provide a meaningful camp experience. Rather than fraveling off site, entertainment has come to us
at camp. Examples include a traveling reptile show, pizza making with the North American Pizza &
Culinary Academy and a special painting class with Pinot's Palette (just to name a fewl) Please
check out all the outstanding photos from these activities and more on the Camp Summer Quest
Facebook page.

Athletics

Running the summer softball league, with 25 feams over 4 nights of the week

Currently taking registration for the fall league

Ran the following sports programs in July/August: Soccer Shooting Stars, Tennis, Archery, Track/Field
Postponing start of the Adult volleyball league and open gym due to the new athletics guidelines
Investigating how 1o safely facilitate basketball and fravel basketball within the COVID guidelines
Running an E-sports Forinite tournament on August 29 with NIU Naperville (3 currently registered).

Special Events:

Created a new special event with Coordinator Breihan called *A Visit from Santa & Mrs. Claus.” This
event will include socially distanced driveway/home visits from Santa and Mrs. Claus!

Exploring options on how to adjust Monster Madness so it can still take place

Offering a virtual pumpkin carving contest this October

Museums at Lisle Station Park
e Operations at The Museums at Lisle Station Park were suspended as of June 1.

Expenditures for now will be limited to necessary building maintenance and content preservation.

o Virtual exhibits, tours and fieldtrip options will still be available online but there will be no on-site access

to the buildings until further nofice.

0000<0



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Todd Shamberg Superintendent of Restaurant & Golf
Date: August 20th, 2020

Re: July 2020 Golf Report

July was an excellent month for the golf course. Weather was hot and humid, but mostly dry
which allowed for us to average around 300 golfers every Saturday and Sunday. We have also
averaged around 250 golfers each of the other five days.

Overall, July revenue was $178,072 in 2020 versus $110,889 in 2019 and expenses were $61,346 in
2020 versus $62,091 in 2019. Between the increase in revenue the last 2 months and the
decrease in expenses, the course is up over $53,000 for the year. In July, we have doubled our
revenue on the beverage cart. Our revenue in July of this year was $2,041 compared o $4,511
in 2019,

Our YTD revenue is up 10% {368,450 in 2020 vs $334,68% in 2019). Our YTD expenses were down
7% ($256,500 in 2020 vs $275,848 in 2019). Our biggest savings so far this year on expenses came
from labor. That being said, we have had to add back some staff since we have been so busy
to try and assist with pace of play.

The only challenge we have had is lack of golf outings due to limitations on group sizes. Leagues
will continue through September and we are all-around busy seven days a week.

Course Maintenance Update

e Please see Dave Drendel's report.

000021



Course Update - July 2020

We have not experienced two months in a row with so many warm days in over 12
years. In the month of July, there were only four days with temperatures at or below
normal. On July 7thwe accumulated more 90-degree days than all last year combined.
All this warm weather has made golf course management particularly challenging this
year.

Play has also been up, and it feels like the course is full all day every day, which is great
but adds more stress to the grass. The irrigation system is really getting a workout this
year. For the most part, the irrigation system is in great shape, we are constantly
tweaking the system and making repairs, as necessary.

With the weather and all the rounds being played, | feel the course is in great shape.
There are areas which are showing signs of stress, but for the most part | am pleased
with the conditions. Our main objective for next month is water management. July and
August are typically the hottest months of the year, so we have one more month fo get
through before we can get back to any cultural practices to the course.

We will be applying some post emergent crabgrass control fo the course. We did apply
a preemergent in the spring, but this has been a bad year for crabgrass, so we will
need to respray areas throughout the course to get rid of it.

000022



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

> DISTCT WWW.I.ISLEPARKDISTRICT._(')V‘ITG
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Lisa Leone, Superintendent of Marketing & Fund Development
Date: August 14, 2020
Re: Marketing Department Monthly Board Report

The Marketing/Design Team workflow during the month of July:

¢ Continue to update the LPD COVID-19 Response Plan on park district and River Bend sites as
sifuations evolve

¢ Confinue to update websites and online brochure for program changes and additions

¢ Sent 10 eNewsletters
o Kindergarten Readiness

UnPlug lllinois

Early Childhood In-Person Summer Camps

Lisle Chamber of Commerce eBlast — Shred Event

Summer Sports Programs

Dungeons & Dragons

Remote Enrichment Center (REC)

Remote Board Meeting — July 16, 2020

Summer Dance Programs

c 0 0O 0O O O 0 0

s Created and managed three (3) surveys:
o EDGE AM & PM - Lisle School District — Fall 2020 survey
o EDGE AM & PM - Past Participants — Fall 2020 survey
o Compiled Final Results for Sea Lion Aquatic Park Refund Requests

¢ Advertising was placed for the following:
o Suburban Life — UnPlug lllinois and Shred Event
o Facebook / Instagram — Camp Summer Quest
o Welcome Wagon - $5 off your 15t LPD Experience

e Create and Manage content — Design, Photography & Videography

o Took pictures of Robert Kuzmicki Recreation Scholarship Winners

o Created video recordings of two casts of the theatre program "Matilda"

o Ongoing photography of Discovery Playground Progress

o Produced sponsorship signage for the Summer Entertainment Series held on 8/5/20
recognizing the grant money received from the Lisle Community Service Corporation
Designed Discovery Playground dedication plaque
o Updated River Bend rate card

o]

¢ Create and manage content for all other social media accounts
o 47 social media posts on Facebook, Twitter, Instagram
o Update online event listings on Yelp, Google and Trip Advisor
o Update posters/flyers/TV images for Autumn events & programs
o Museums at Lisle Station Park — Google Arts & Culture Virtual Exhibit

000023



Press Releases — 3
o 7/8/20 —UnPlug From Electronics, Plug Into Parks
o 7/30/20 - The Museums at Lisle Station Park - Google Arts & Culture Virtual Exhibit
o 7/31/20 - Lisle Park District Brochure Goes Digital

Work continues on new LPD Website

Held annudal Lisle's Largest Free Shred Event on July 18, 2020. 377 cars came through and 12,920
pounds of paper were shredded. We also received $515 in donations for Lisle Partners for Parks
Foundation! Participants were so thankful we were still able to provide this service to our
residents.

Virtual Scarecrow Scramble meetings were held fo discuss the October 10, 2020 race. We are
pleased to announce that we will be able to hold an in-person race with some safety
organizational changes and we can also offer a virtual option for those who are uncomfortable
running in person. All DCEO safety guidelines will be followed with the race held in waves of 45
runners each.

Conducted bi-weekly staff meetings through Team video chats

Submitted a sponsorship proposal to a Downers Grove Realty Company, The Kim Moustis Group,
Keller Williams Experience

River Bend Groupon Stats for 6/15/2020 — Paused on 7/9/2020: 292 sold, 135 redeemed,
$4,728.62 earned

Awarded the “2019-2020 Unsung Hero" award at the Lisle Rotary Club Installation dinner on July
22,2020

Processed 4 new brick orders for Sea Lion Aquatic Park and 1 new order for the Lisle Veterans
Memorial

000024



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scoft Silver, Superintendent of Finance
Date: August 4, 2020

Re: Monthly Report

The business department filed the second quarter payroll taxes.
I attended a webinar put on by the Internal Revenue Service.

| have been running financial projections to ensure short and long term financial stability as we
begin 2021 Budget preparation.

Standard Monthly Report:

Completed the process of three payrolls.

Processed AP checks and special checks.

Prepared general ledger.

Completed and filed the sales tax return.

Completed and filed the quarterly unemployment report.

N

000025



Lisle Partners Sor Parks Foundation

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Lisa Leone, Secretary, Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation
Date: August 14, 2020

Re: Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation Update

Highlights of Foundation business conducted at the August 5, 2020 meeting:

Discussion was held regarding plans for the 2020 Scarecrow Scramble
and changes that will be made to this year's event due to COVID-19.
Board Member Lori Mandel will remain on the Board and participate
remotely in Zoom meetings.

The Board has decided to suspend the appointment of new Board
members for the rest of the summer with minimized activity due to
COVID-19. Three letters of interest for consideration have been received
with another recent inquiry. An additional student representative will
also be joining the foundation board once school resumes.

The Board voted to make a $1,700 donation to the Lisle Park District for 2
months of part time staffing assistance at the Museums at Lisle Station
Park. This is a pro-rated amount from the $10,000 original requested.

000026




For ’rhe

E’Ci J parks & recreation

(ST

Cord

SEASPAR News and Events * August 2020

MISSION VISION

~ SEASPAR provides dynamic
¥ recreatlon programs and
quallty services for its.
. residents wnth disabilities

Discover Abilities
Achieve Potential
Realize Dreams

CORE VALUES

Fun « Excellence
Service ¢ Respect
Accountability

Happy August to SEASPAR’s Board of Directors and Member Entities’ Boards and Staff Members:

| hope everybody is well and staying safe. We're delighted to have re-
introduced in-person programming this month. The EAGLES program
welcomed over 40 participants back to three sites. We are also happy
to report that all our weekly in-person programs are running. Our
virtual programming continues to serve high participation numbers,
and best of all, our safety measures have proven to be effective. |
want to thank our member entities for their support getting our in-
person programming off to a great start. Your support is appreciated
by our staff and the residents who benefit.

The staff is currently working on two six-week sessions for the
fall season. While uncanny, we believe it will best accommodate
the unpredictability of the future. Regardless, guidelines will be
Implemented for allin-person programs, including class size, program
type, and eligibility. Staff will continue to innovate new ideas and are
ready to make adjustments as the need arises. In conjunction, we're

prepared to offer a wide range of virtual programming to provide options to our diverse participants.

All fall programming options will be promoted in our fall program guide, which will only be distributed
digitally. Beyond responsible spending, digital content will allow us to provide our audience with immediate
access to content as opposed to relying on unpredictable doorstep delivery. While digital content will be an
adjustment to some, we've weighed the options and believe it to be appropriate for the time.

We continue to take small steps ahead and look forward to the future of SEASPAR programming.

Matt Corso
SEASPAR Executive Director




(’?.gg_ﬁfu & recieation

4500 Beimont Road « Downers Grove, [L 60515
630.960.7600 Phone * 630.260.7601 Fax » 630.260.7605 TDD

)

L8 L |

In-Person Programming

In-person programming has gotten off
to a great start! The first wave of in-
person programming was small by design
but featured programs to get just about
everyone out of the house.

Safety is our number one priority. Thatis why
we've limited class sizes to a maximum of 10
individuals, including instructors. In addition
to daily guidelines and safety checks,
participants must complete a participation
assessment before becoming eligible to
participate in in-person programming.

Once eligibility was determined, participants

had the option of in-programs like SEASPAR’s walking and gardening clubs, a scavenger hunt special
event, and an outdoor gaming class. These programs are acting as the starting point for SEASPAR’s
in-person programming. While small in size, what we learn from these programs will help shape
future programs’ roll-out. So far, the feedback we've collected has given us confidence that future
programming will meet or exceed our participants’ expectations.

Virtual Programming Update

We're wellinto the second session of virtual summer
programming, and the excitement has yet to skip a
beat. The enthusiasm and persistent participation
tells us that the interest in virtual programming
remains strong, even after the introduction of in-
person programming early in July.

While factors contribute to the continued popularity
of ourvirtual programs, we'd like to think it's because
of our program’s and Instructors’ unigueness.

Let's take SEASPAR’s Drum Circle program as an example. Instructor Chris Lavidas teaches tempo,
rhythm, and freedom of expression in a classroom that is better described as a virtual jam session.
Chris creates a wonderful learning environment by promoting self-expression and engaging participants
with his no-boundaries approach to music.

Wielding anything from professional drums sets to improvised instruments, Drum Circle participants
remind us that well-rounded programming can be successfulin any environment. We're also reminded
that the key to well-rounded programming starts with the amazing men and women who dedicate
themselves to SEASPAR’s mission. To those people, we give our gratitude.

Click here to view an example of a Drum Circle jam session in action.

“ .Lp[hr_‘- = '. -

- -jr 44

Ay




4500 Be'mont Road « Downers Grove, L 60515
630.960.7600 Phone = 630.260.7601 Fax » 630.960.7605 T0OD

Popcorn Fundraiser Update

And just like that, SEASPAR’s first Double Good popcorn
fundraiser came and went. It only lasted four days, but
in that limited amount of time, we achieved $4,463 in
popcorn sales.

While Double Good’s mouth-watering selection of
gourmet flavors is sufficient to earn them a place in
every pantry, their POP-ularity originated from a noble
cause. Unlike a bag of popcorn purchased at the
grocery store, 50% of every dollar spent on Double
Good popcorn is donated to good causes.

Knowing the importance of fundraising, we set out
to host a fundraiser of our own. After inputting some
information, checking some boxes, and crossing our
fingers, we were ready to sell popcorn. We were given
96 hours to muster as much support as possible.
Luckily for SEASPAR, many staff members answered
the call and helped generate a chain reaction among
friends and family, resulting in sales that exceeded our
expectations.

The fundraiser lasted from June 29 through July 3, and because of its success, we've decided more
popcorn fundraisers are definitely in SEASPAR’s future. Be on the look out for another one later this
year. Special thanks to everyone who supported SEASPAR’s first popcorn fundraiser!

SEASPAR EAGLES Program Receives Health and Fitness Grant

Our EAGLES program was awarded a $7,500 grant from
the DuPage Medical Group Charitable Fund. This grant
is part of an ongoing effort to promote the benefits of
proper nutrition and an active lifestyle.

Initially, the grant was awarded as a direct financial
contribution to Commit To Be Fit, an early EAGLES
healthy initiative. Since then, the demand for more
health-based initiatives has grown, and more have been
added to that effect. EAGLES participants now benefit
from healthy lifestyle counseling, visits from fitness
and yoga instructors, healthy food options, workout
equipment, and technology to help set and manage
goals.

Thanks to endless possibilities and generous
contributions from the DuPage Medical Group Charitable
Fund, we can continue to look forward to the future with
much optimism.

e 3

o :
5T = ]
3 W —bwtil



For the

W l 4500 Beimont Road = Downers Grove, IL 60515 ' : O rd

SEI@@]M*M‘WMM 630.960.7600 Phone »= 630.960.7601 Fax » £30.960.7605 TDD

V3 Mystery Solved. Culprit Revealed!

We're happy to report that the mystery of the
missing equipment was finally put to rest. We
can finally be at ease knowing that the ‘criminal’
mastermind behind the disappearance of
countless supply items was finally dealt with.

On July 9, SEASPAR participants met virtually to
assist staff in unraveling the mystery plaguing our
recreation department. Their goal was to solve
the mystery in time for a dance party scheduled
. later that evening. Luckily for us, the crime scene
s was riddled with clues, which our sleuth-like
participants used to solve the case.

SEASPAR cameras were on the scene to capture Watch the Video Recap

the moment when we finally caught up to the
perp. What we found out will shock you. Watch a a'
video about how it all ‘went down’ by clicking here.

We're also happy to report that this adventure was part of SEASPAR’s Escape Room, The Case of The
Missing Equipment. SEASPAR will host another Escape Room adventure with an all-new mystery on
August 3.

The EAGLES Have Landed

The Darien, Lisle, and Brookfield EAGLES
sites returned to program on Monday, July
20. Participants were able to choose from
Monday-Wednesday-Friday or Tuesday-Thursday
selections as usual, but instead of a full day of
programming, participants selected morning or
afternoon sessions, which last two and a half
hours. Group sizes range from four to seven
participants, plus two staff.

pasl The new schedule has done little to stop our
, . EAGLES from enjoying a full day's worth of
oAk activities. Each week is packed with a wide variety
el g 1 of fun. Participants enjoy craft building, social
: lessons, and healthy habits on top of practicing

safe precautions and social distancing. i e - Soe
My More
View an online photo album featuring all-new :

photos of the EAGLES’ return to program.




Lisle Park District
Cash Balances
7131/2020

Bank Name

VILLAGE OF WINFIELD

US ALLIANCE FCU NEW YORK
FIRST TECHNOLOGY

MORGAN STANLEY PRIVATE BANK
TOTAL

Bank Name
HUNTINGTON BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
MULTI-BANK SECURITIES BANK
MAX SAFE
REPUBLIC BANK
BANK FINANCIAL

ILLINOIS PARK DISTRICT LIQUID ASSET FUND

TOTAL

Location
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
SENIOR CENTER
PRESCHOOL
RECREATION
FITNESS CENTER
WHEATSTACK\RIVERBEND

TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

Interest
Rate

4.00%
3.00%
3.20%
2.15%

Type\Rate

CHECKING

CHECKING

MONEY MARKET 1.31%
MONEY MARKET.01%
MONEY MARKET .94%
MONEY MARKET .45%
MONEY MARKET .41%
MONEY MARKET .82%

Type
BUSINESS OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT QOFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
CASH BANK
CASH BANK
BUSINESS QFFICE

006031

Investment
Amount

$290,000.00
$100,000.00
$100,000.00
$101,000.00

$591,000.00

Balance
$177,114.57
$429,899.15

$1,766,702.12
$3,925.39
$751,074.00
$100,439.02
$100,987.52
$105.62

$3,330,247.39

Balance

$2,893.00
$425.00
$80.00
$250.00
$240.00
$130.00
$1,100.00

$5,118.00

$3,926,365.39

Maturity

9/1/2020
9/28/2020
1/8/2021
7/6/2021

For
PAYROLL
AP
CONCENTRATION

GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS

Term

90 Days

730 Days
730 Days
730 Days



Lisle Park District
Fund Balance
31-Jul-20

Fund
10 Corporate
21 Recreation
22 Museum
23 IMRF
24 Audit
25 Insurance
26 Paving & Lighting
27 Spec. Recreation
28 Social Security
30 Debt Service
40 Capital Projects
51 Enterprise
98 General LTD
99 General FA
Total

AUDITED Net Ending
Fund Balance Revenue Expenses Income/(Loss) Fund Balance
1,062,007.38 1,629,474.33 1,465,098.47 164,375.86 1,226,383.24
996,454.76 692,956.56 840,024.98 (147,068.42) 849,386.34
7,116.34 43,640.70 34,629.61 9,011.09 16,127.43
25,944.94 190,079.52 109,893.17 80,186.35 106,131.29
10,696.18 13,874.41 20,781.00 (6,906.59) 3,789.59
206,598.09 148,345.65 162,121.72 (13,776.07) 192,822.02
673.25 - 673.25
176,528.94 276,794.65 221,937.49 54,857.16 231,386.10
164,754.75 158,168.36 139,531.76 18,636.61 183,391.36
37,352.20 934,442.09 87,605.08 846,837.01 884,189.21
1,263,772.98 1,272,874.34 1,418,398.61 (145,524.27)  1,118,248.71
3,660,804.20 647,617.54 756,218.69 (108,601.15)  3,552,203.05
(8,609,797.35) - - - (8,609,797.35)
32,469,664.07 - - - 32,469,664.07
31,472,570.73 6,008,268.15 5,256,240.57 752,027.58  32,224,598.31

000032



Fund

Corporate

Recreation

Museum

IMRF

Audit

Liability Insurance

Paving Lighting

Special Recreation

Social Security

Debt Service

Capital Projects

Enterprise

General LTD

General FA

Total Municipal

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(L.oss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Expense
Profit/(Loss)
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Lisle Park District

Income Statement Comparison Summary

YTD 7/20 YTD 7/19 Variance
1629,474.33  1,637,125.11 (7,650.78)
1.465,098.47  1,538,605.50 73,507.03

164,375.86 98,519.61 65,856.25
692,956.56  1,690,928.45  (997,971.89)
840,024.98  1,408,417.59 568,392.61
(147,068.42)  282,510.86  (429,579.28)
43,640.70 43,322.25 318.45
34,629.61 46,697.91 12,068.30
9,011.09 (3,375.66) 12,386.75
190,079.52 86,558.26 103,521.26
109,893.17 95,934.41 (13,958.76)
80,166.35 (9,376.15) 89,562.50
13,874.41 13,565.10 309.31
20,781.00 19,050.00 (1,731.00)
(6,906.59) (5,484.90) (1,421.69)
148,345.65 101,415.27 46,930.38
162,121.72____ 183,441.00 21,319.28
(13,776.07) (82,025.73) 68,249.66
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
276,794.65 258,382.87 18,411.78
221,937.49 196,253.33 (25,684.16)
54,857.16 62,129.54 (7,272.38)
158,168.36 142,756.53 15,411.83
139,531.75 172,811.55 33,279.80
18,636.61 (30,055.02) 48,691.63
934,442.09 896,588.56 37,853.53
87,605.08 188,705.25 101,100.17
846,837.01 707,883.31 138,953.70
1,272,874.34 426,544.52 846,329.82
1,418,398.61 314,655.77__ (1,103,742.84)
(145,524.27) _ 111,888.75  (257,413.02)
647,617.54  1,266,086.19  (618,468.65)
756,218.69  1,187,082.21 430,863.52
(108,601.15) 79,003.98  (187,605.13)
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
6,008,268.15  6,563,273.11  (555,004.96)
5,256,240.57  5,351,654.52 95,413.95
762,027.58  1,211,618.59 _ (459,591.01)

006033



(v 2L2) 98°GLE'DOT

(59" V0E‘S6)

S9 %0 ‘622°¢E
00°00T‘VET’E

S9°p0V‘62C’E

00°222'LET
00°0T8°682
00°0

00" 0
ZG"66T°P00'T
00°06%°F
00"661°6L2
6Z2°G9L'FLE
00°06L°%9
¥8°89L 8LT'T

00" 00T’'FET’E

00°056°€E
00°0ST’0ET’E

(26" €65°8S)

Z€£°818°€88°1
08°722°828°'7T

ZE"BTIB'E88 T

Z1°9%0’08
08°550769T
00°0

0070
69°28L°‘S8S
9%y ZT1L’'e
€9°7£5709T
99°6L2°091
ST H6L'LE
18°%19°L89

08°'%Zz‘828"1

ST v0E‘C
$9°0Z6°6281

A A2 %4
(0" 1)
(zeoL)

(P9 EST P6T)
00°%06°TLE
9€°0GL LL

00°%¥06°TLE

69°22ZZ'0T1
00°S0F ‘ST
00°0

000

ES PP SL
00°0
s6z-s8L’Ez
18°286°0T
00°88T°L
T8°GL9’8T1T

9€"0SL LL

00"ve
9€"9ZL LL

(p0°2¥6°'L)
PO LTT’69¢C
00"SLT 192

v0"LIT’692

9T "SEF'TT
78 0ST'¥%2
00°0

00°0
T€7€82°€8
05°L8E

ST E€6°ZT
0T L68’ZC
LT 66€°S
TL'0EZ'86

00°GLT 192

(LIDIAHAQ) SNT49NS
SASNAAXE ONAd TYIOL
SEHANIATY ONNd TVIOL

SESNAAXE TYIOL

LHATA

SHILITIDVL

SOIIVA0Y

WYY9H0dd NOILYAYDTA

SAYvYd

ayvod

SNOILYTIIY JEWOLSND

LI

SEIOIA¥YES SSIANISOH

NOILVILSINIWAY
SASNAdXd

SHNNIATY TYLOL
S¥MYV¥d

NOILYYLSINIWAIY
SANNIATYT

9°5¢ L7"860°6G9F ‘T
{(0°87p) £E FLY'6297T
9°%¢ LP 860°S9F "1
Z°Ss LS ETF’TY
v 6% 06°9LY 97T
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
2709 B0 ELE'6BRE
8 86 [ 2811
¥°0S L9 TOV‘9€ET
599 59°658°16
8°b¥ €6°€9L7GE
9°6F 82°GGL'€E6BS
(0°8¥%) CE'PLE 629 T
(8°£8) 00°9€9
(6°L¥) €E£°8€8'829°T
FINY TYOLOY
-T¥VYA ALYJ-0L-dYIX

% TYISIA

0z ¥9X-a

T 1 39¥d

LAOAnNg
TYONNY

L3I9and

HLYA-0L-¥Y¥HX

TYISId

ozoe ‘1¢ AxIar

LY0ddyd FSNIIXE ¥ FINNIAATY JHZIUVYRHAOS
LOI¥MISIA ¥Yvd HFTSIT

TYNLOY
rne

ONIGNE 5aoI¥dd L

aNNd HLVY¥0dd0D

1aNNd 4904

rasang
xar

NOILAI¥OSHd ILNIWLIYdIAA

MOM" 00008719 +dI
CH:6G:G6T FHAWIL
0¢0g/¢c1/80 :3LYQ



(9°£12) (2%°890°L%PT) 2895V ‘62T 96 8IS ‘SL (z°20S) (98 TI6E‘E¥) 86 L8L’OT (1I10I43d) sn1ddns
F°89 86°p20'0%8 8T €€1'2992 67" L062GG°T 6°0F 2L 600“TET £6°F¥87122 STISNAIXT ANOI TYLOL
(1-5L) 96°966°269 00" 065°T6L"C 50°92p“829°1 (€°29) 98°LT9°L8 16°2£9°2¢€2 SANNIATY ANOE TYLOL
789 86°%C0'0F8 BT E€ET*299°2 67" L06°25G"'T 6°0F 2L 600'TET €5 ¥p8‘12C SASNAIXT TYIOL
S°19 56°G669°'8¥% 00°LL9'92T 98 ' ¥68 €L 7°08 L9°260°2 Z¥ 98601 SAILITIOVI
L°8S 62" 186766 98 8LE‘SFT LO"%08'F8 Z°€T TP %06°0T 16" FTT’CT HMIINID SSENLII
8706 99 pL¥ ‘96 LT LEZ'8TY 89°LEY’D9E 1°¢6 6€°G606°¢E 6L°6TS’1IS SOILYNOY
Z°%9 62°9L879GY% z1'€e0’8Le’T €0 LTS SPL 081 Lz-L9z'Le p8°205’90T WYY90¥d NOILYAYOHEY
L 9L Z1°621°6 00°2Z8T’6E §1°968°2¢ 0°00T 000 L1°692’€ SNOILVIZY XALINNWWOD
T°09 05" 6FF ‘8 00°98T°12 06°8SE€‘ZT 0'00T 00°0 06°69L°T IT
L"€S LT 85002 £0"6ED'EET 0z2°6€8°25¢ vree 86°6€9°LT 06°6TT°9¢€ AT LVHISININAY
SASNAIXY
(1-5L) 95°966°'269 00°06G°T6L T 50°9Z%‘829°1 (€°29) 98" LT9‘L8 15°2£9'2¢€2 SANNIATY TYIOL
(6°L8) 00°5L9 00°085°’Ss 00°G§52'¢ 0°00T 00’0 0069 SEILITIOV
(5°69) SL TLY‘9F 00°GZV €ST TL L6V ‘68 (9°1T%) T0"LSP L TP-G68L72T dAINID SSINIIL
(v"66) Sz €10‘€ 00"€LL'E6S ZE LIE'9BE (8 €6) 09°G£0°€ BO"I8F 6% SOILVNOVY
(9-6L) ZE6L599¢E 00°2T10°%0S°1 LE"6EE’LLS (g8-8%) 0€°SST’%9 sepee’seI WYYID0Md NOIIVIYDEL
0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0 SNOTLYTIEY XLINOWHOD
(e-8¥%) pe LT0’9LE 00°008 '%ES §9°996°TTE (g oL) 56°696°CT L9996 %P AATIVYHISININAY
SANNIATL
TONY TYNLOV IE2ang Laoang FONVY TYALOY 139ang NOILATIYOSAA INIWIIYIAA
-I¥VA ALYQ-0L-¥VIA TYONNY ALYA-0L-4YIX -TYYA A10p A1ace
$ TYISId TYOSII %
0zoz ‘1€ R1I0C ONIANT SQOI¥Ad L ¥HO4d
aNNJ NOIIVINDEY :aNnd ¥od
MOM®00008FTD Habe
0z ¥A-d 1¥0dFd FSNEdXE 3 AONIATY dIZIUVRWNS ZH:6G:GT 1EAWIL
z 1HA9Yd 1OTYISIA ¥dv¥d HATISIT 0¢0z/21/80 :3IVYA



00°Z0L
00°81Z°S6
00°026 'S6

00°BTZ’S6
00°000°TT
vZ"8ED ‘1€
9L 6LL'ZS
00°026°S6
00°02T’T

00°00€’¢E
00°005°16

ZL 60F
DG EPS‘SS
ZZ°€56°SS

0G5 €¥S‘SS
§59°91% ‘9

ZLBEE’ST
€1°88L°0€E

2Z°€66'GS

(E°T1F)
S vL
(0" LL)

(zz-z871)
£€9°910°¢2
TP %E8°T

£€9°9T10°2

z8°986°1
00°0

TP vEB’T

z5°8S
28 PE6 'L
PET€66 L

Z8'HEG 'L

¥8°619°Z
TE B6E’Y

PETE66 L

(LIDIAIA) SATIENS
SASNEAXA ANNd 'TYLOL
SENNAATE dANOd TYLOL

SESNIIXT TVLIOL

SHILITIOVA

WYID0¥d NOILVANDEA

AAILVEISINIWAY
SASNIIXH

SANNIATE TYIOL

SHILITIOVA

WY¥20¥d NOIL¥IUDIAd

AATILVYYLSININAY
SHANHIATT

9°€8TT 60°TT106
9°€9 19°629'%¢
(6" %S) 0L 0P9’ER
9°€9 19°629°%¢€
6°89 SO LIV‘E
AN 24 66°GLE'RT
1°89 LG 9€B'9T
(s ¥S) 0L°0F9’EY
(F-6L) 00°0€2
(6°06) 00°00€
(8°26) 0L OTT'EV
FONY TYNLOY
-I¥YA ALYA-0L-dVEX

% TUDSId

0z :¥X-d

£ 1 E5Yd

ficiolagal:s
TYNNNY

Lasand
ALYI-OL-Y¥IX
T¥DSId

0zoc

‘1€ X100

TYNLOY
A1nr

ONION3T SA0IY¥dd ( ¥0od

WNESAW  *dNDd ¥0d

1404499 ISNIAXT 3 FINNIAEE QUEZIHVWHNS
IDIYISIA ¥¥v¥d JTSIT

r3aonang
A10p

NOILdIYOSHO LNIWIAV4IA

MOM®00008%1D dI
ZP: 65 ST *ENWIL
0Z0Z/21/80 :dL¥A



[AA A GE"981T°08

Ls 192’
€% "86L‘LSE
00°000°09¢€

Ep 86L°LSE

Eb"86L7LSE

00°000°09¢

LZ %821
gL stTL'soe
00°000°0T2

€L°STL80C

€L STL’802

00°000°0T2

(8°60%5) (60°VEL'6)

9% €81
7G5 9T8‘6C
00°000‘0€

5 9T18‘6€

PG 918’62

00°000‘0€

(LIDIJAHA) SNTJ¥NS
SESNIAXI ANAJ TYLOL
SENNIAEY ONAd TYIOI

SASNIAXE IVLIOL

AATLVELSININQY
SYSNHdXH

STIANIATT TVLOL

HATIRYALSINIRAY
SANNIATI

z2°69 LT €68°60T
(g2 Lp) Z5°6L0°06T
2°69 LT €68°'60T
2769 LT €68'601
(z°L¥) ZS°6LO’06BT
(z-Lp) 2S°6L006T
AONY TYALOY
-IdYA ALYA-0L-¥YEA

% T¥ISTd

02 ¥MA-d

i 1 g9Yd

Lasang
TYNONNY

139and
ALVA-OL-¥YHXR
TY2SII

0zo0¢ ‘IE RINC

1°0% 00°T¥8 LT
(6 zL) T6°90T‘8
1°0% 00 T¥8°LT
T°0% 00" I¥87LT
(6 2L) T6°90T°8
(6-2L) 16°90T“8
HONY TYNIOY
-I9VA b faly

%

ONIANF SAOI¥dd L ¥04d
A¥WI  :dNNd 904

Idoddd ASNIIXET 3 TANIATE JdIZIHVWHANS

IDOIYISIA ¥d¥d JTISIT

Lasdangd
A1are

NOTILdIYOS3A INIWLEVJIIAd

MOMT 00008510 ‘aI
ZP:6S:ST IWIL
020¢/2T/80 :dLYA



£°GPOT  (65°906°9)

(00°€09)
00°€09°ST
00°000°SC

00°€09°SZ

00°€09°S¢2

00°000°S¢

8781 00-t8L’0z
(6 %F) TP PL8'ET
88T 00°18L°02
8°8T 00°18L°02
(5 vP) TP HL8 €T
(5 9%) TP FLBET
AONY TYQLOY
-T¥YA ALYA-0L-¥YEX

% TY¥ISId

0z tdR-d

S HcOL £

Lgo5dand
TYNNNY

(SL°TGE) z'6G5LE  (9Z2°6£6°T)
90°GE6°FT (9°8T) 00°TEG’Z
TE €8S°PT (6°1L) PL T6S
90°GE6 ‘T (9°81) 00°T€5°2
90°G€6 ‘%I (9-81) 00°1€5°¢2
1€ €8G6°FT (G 1L) ¥L°T66
TE"E€8S‘HT (g 1TL) L T16S
LEDANE TONY TYNILOVY
ALYI-OL-¥Y¥IX -IYYA AIOC
TYDSId %
ocoe ‘1€ x1I00 ONIGNT SCOoI¥dd . ¥dOod

LINY :aNndgd ¥o0d

Ld0oddy ASNIIXH ¥ FONHATE JdHIZIHYWWAS
LOIMLISIA ¥d¥d JTSIT

(G2 0%) (LIDIA™A) SNTd¥NS
85 €E€T‘C SHSNAIXA ANAJ TYIOL
€e€°€80’¢ SENANIAFTY ANOd TYIOL

8BS EE€T’'2 SASNAIXT TVIOL

8G"EE€T’Z FAIIVYISININAY
SHSNAIXT

€L €80T SEONIATY TYIOL

€€°€80°C AAILYYLSINIWAY
SANNIATA

13sang NOTIIdTHOSEA INIWINYIEAA

x1ae

MOM®C0008%19D Hes

CP:6S:GT ‘IERNIL
020Z/21/80 :3Iv¥A



(€£°98) (LO"9LL'ET)

(05°689 00T}

0S"68L GPE
00°00T1°SHC

0G°68L SHE

0S°68L’SPE

00°00T°S¥%2

(6€°GEL'8G)
6€£°0TL TOZ
00°GLE'2ZHT

6€£°0TL’'T0E

6E°0TLTOZ

00°GL6 2V

/A4 {(pe°"9257°0T)
S°¥y TP"896°GT
(e €L} Lo BbP’S

S'v¥ TH 896 °ST
S'v¥ T7°896 ‘ST

(6.°06€"8)
6L°G18°82
00°62Zv ‘02

6L°6T8°82

6L°G18'82Z

00°5Z%¥ ‘02

(IIDId3Q) S0Td¥NS
SASNEI4Xd ANNd TYLOL
SHANIATI ANOQA TVLOL

SASNAJXT TYLIOL

AATILVILSININAY
SASNHAXE

SEAANIATY TYIOL

AAIIYHLSININAY
SEANIATY

1°€S ZL 1e1’e9t
(p-6¢€) S9'SYE‘BYT
T°€S 2L 121’291
1°€§ 2L TeT'291
(vr°6€) S9°GFE'8YT
(b 6€) S9°ShE’BRT
TINY TYaLOV
-I¥VA TLYA-O0L-¥VEX

3 TYOSII

0Z dA-d

9 OV £t

LI92dangd
TIYANNY

LE2and
AL¥A-0L-¥YV¥HAX
TYDSIZ

0coz ‘1€ X100
HAONYEASNI ALITIAYIT :dNAd 904

€L) Lo #v¥’S

€L} LOT¥YEY’S
FONY TYNIOV
-IdYA x1ar

ONIANZE sa0Iddd L ¥d0d

I90dEy FSNHAAXET 3 FANIATY JIZIYVWHOS

IOIYLSIA M¥V¥d FTISIT

Laoang
Aare

NOTILATYDSHAC INIWLIYdIA

MOM® 00008719 ‘aI
Z¥:6G9:GT HEHWIL
0z0z/21/80 :dELVC



00°0
0070
00°0

000
00°0
0070

00°0
Q00
00°0

(LIDIJHA)} SNId¥NS
SEASNEEXd aNNd TYLOL
SINNIATY QNN TYLOL

SHSNAdXHT TYLOL
SHILITIOVA
S3¥Yd

SESNIIXH

SHANIATE TYLOL

JALLVALSININAY
SANNIATYE

0z

TYNLOY
ALVA-0L-¥YVIX
T¥2SId

ER-P |
[RcE) 44

1aoang
TYNNNY

00°0 070 00°0
00°0 [VR] 00°0
0070 [JRt} 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
0o0-0 0°0 00°0
0070 0°0 000
0070 0°0 00°0
00°0 0"0 00°0
L3Dand TONY TYNLOY
ALVd-0L-¥YIX -I¥VA AT0np
TY¥Y3SId %
0coz ‘1€ XI0r ONIANHE SqOI¥Ad L d0d

ONILHOIT % ODNIAVd tANNd ¥Ood

L¥90d43Y ISNIdXE ¥ HOANIATE dHZIAYHHAS
LOIYISIA ¥Mdvd dTSIT

Laoand
Anre

NOILdI¥OSEd LNIWIAY4Ed

MOM®00008%TD ‘aI
Ch:6G:ST EWIL
0z0eg/21/80 -dLYQ



(L-0%T) 91°LS8’FS

(00" FF9'¥ET)

00" p¥9’6¥%9
00°000'G1S

00" ¥%9°6%9
00°000°2F

00" ¥¥9°L09

00°000’GTS

(Lz zps’sL)

2678596 '8LE
§9°9TF‘00€

Z6°856'8LE
00°005’v2

26 8S¥'¥SE

§9°91%’00€

‘16)
‘g0T
‘T1

‘€01

‘€0T

‘11

(€€ 022’11
00" LET'%S
L9°916'2¥
00 LET'®S
00°006°€E

00" LE9’DS

L9°9T6°2¥

(LIDTJ44a) sSNId¥ns
SESNIIXH ANNA TYIOL
SEOANIATY ANAL TYIOL

SESNIIXT TYIOL

sSMYYd

AATLYYISINIKAY
SHSNUdXH

SANNIAATE TYLOL

IATLYHISINIWAY
SINNIATA

8°G9 6% LE6’TZT
(z-9%) §9°F6L’9LE
859 6% LEGTCT
0°00T 00°0
7°€9 67" LEG’'TCT
(z°9%) G99 F6L’'9LT
(2°9%) §9°v6L’9LT
ADNY TYOLOY
-I¥9VA ALYA-0L-UVIX

3 TYOSId

0z k-4

8 1 39Yd

LAd9ang
TYONNY

LIDang

dLVI-0L-dY3X

T¥DSId

0zo02 ‘

Z°6TL (P0°LT6
(6 16) gg-zeL
(p-2L) ¥E"G08
(S°16) gg-eeL
07001 00°0

(8°%0T) 8€°2ZL
(p-zL) $E°508
(p-zL) PE"S08
FINY TYNLOY
-I¥YA A100

e xInr
aNAd NOTILVYIYDEY TYIDHdS

ONIJNE S5d0I¥dd L ¥04

SaNNg o4

L¥0dEY HISNHE4XT ¥ HNANAATY JdHZIYYHHNOS
LOTYLSIA ¥d¥d ATSIT

Lasand
A1npe

NOIL4ATIHOSHA LNIAWLAVIHG

MOM'000087TID ar
ZP:6G:GT *UWIL
0Z0Z/21/80 :dINQ



(68°855°9)
68°855°90¢
00°000°00¢€

6B°8G5790¢€

68°85G‘90¢€

00°000‘00€

(66°628°¢)
66°GZ8“8LT
00°000‘SLT

66°528°8LT

66°528°8LT

00°000°SLT

8°198¢
70T
(o-egL)

(z9°881°9T)
Zsvee‘ee
06°SHL’9

zsvee’ze

Zs ve6‘ze

06°S¥L’9

(LS 9%S)
L69¥5’Se
00°000’Se

LS 9%S’Se

LS 9¥S ‘ST

00°000°S2

(LIDIddA) SNT49AS
SHSNAAXE dANNd TYLOL
SHANFAHY ONAA TYLOL

SASNEJXH TYIOL

NOILYYISINIRAY
SHSNIIXT

SINNIATE TYLOL

NOILVELSINIWAY
SANNIATT

(1T°%8¢€) T9°9€9'8T
|22 SLTTES'6ET
(Z L) 9€°89T78ST
AN SL TES'6ET
P°FS SL TES’GET
(e Lv) 9£°89T78ST
(2 Lv) 9€°83T“8ST
ADNY TYNLOY
—IdVYA ALYJ-0L-¥VHX

% TYDOSIA

02 f¥x-&

6 - d9Yd

139dang
TYONNY

LA2ang

ALVA-0L-¥YVIX

TYDSIA

0z02 ‘1€ X1I0r

TYALOY
A1nre

ONIGNZE SqOIT¥dd L ¥0d
ALI¥MNJES TVYIDOS SaNnd 9od

LI0ddY ISNEAXE 2 FANIAHY JHZITYVHKAS
IOTHALSTA HYv¥d HATSIT

Ldoanyg
Ane

NOILAIY¥OSIA LNIWLHEYLHd

MOM*00008F1ID tar
Z¥:65:ST *HWIL
020¢/21/80 :3L¥A



(0°Z6T%) TO0°LEB’'9DS

{00°GTIS'€E)
88°9LT'GoL'T
88°T199°19L'T

88°9LT’69L"T

88°9LT’S9L’T

88°T99'T9L"T

(ov 050°2)
87 °989°620°T
80°9€9LZ0°T

8% °983°620°1

8¥°989°620°T

80°9€97LZ0'T

(L soLg)
g-00T
(8 zL)

60" 7G58 6€E
00’0
60°vSB’6€E

(z6°262)
80°860°LVT
91°60879¥%1

80°860°L¥T

80°860°L7T

9T1°508'9%1T

(LI0IA™A) SNTJAUNS
SESNIIXI ONNJ TYLOL
SHONIATY ONAd TVIOL

SESNIIXT TYIOL

AATLVYYLSININGY
SESNIIXH

SANNIATY TVYLOL

IAILYHISINIWAY
SUNNIATA

0°Sé 80°509°L8
(6°9%) 60" CFP'VE6
0756 807509 ‘L8
0°G6 80°509’L8B
(6°9%) 60°Zh¥’'VEG
(6°9%) 60°ZFv’'VEB
IONY TYNLOY
—-I¥VA ALYG-0L-d¥IA

% TYDSId

0z ¥x-3

0T :d9¥d

Laaang
TYONNY

LEaand
ALYA~-0L-d¥EX
TYOSTIA

0zo0z ‘Tg X1I0rC

HONVY
-I¥¥A
%

TYALOY
x1ar

ONIONHE SaoIddd L HOod

aNnd dI2IA¥ES L93d SANNA ¥0Jd

LH0dEY ASNHEIXT % FANNIAZY JIZIYVHARNS
IOIYLISIQ AdV¥d dATSIT

LaA9ang
A1ar

NOILdIYOSHd INIWLIYdAJd

MOM 00008712 <ar
CP:6S: ST “EWIL
020Z/¢1/80 :dLYA



(g 8L)

(LZ'B2S'SPT)

(00°SF8°989)
00°SF8“990°2
00°000°08€°T

00°6¥8’990¢C

00°0058°¢€C
00°00S8°¥e
00°000°S9
00°S¥8°TE6'T
00°000°zZZ

00°000‘08E’T

(16°669°00%)
L¥"669°602°1
96°666 ‘%08

LFP 6595021

TE€°80L'ET
S9°T6C’¥T
G9°9T6'LE
G6°606°92T°1
T€7€€8’21

967666708

6°F
T°69
07001

(61°6%0
61°6%0
00°'0

6T°6%0

00" 0

6T°6F0
0070

‘09)
‘09

‘09

‘09

(60°LET'LS)
60°LEZCLT
00°000°STT

60°LEZ’ZLT

£€€°8G66'T
L9°1%0’C
L9 9T%’S
60°L86'09T
EETE€E8’T

00"000“STT

(LIOIIHA) SNTIENS
SUSNIIXHT aNNd TYLOL
SANNIATY ONNd TVLOL

SASNIdXE TYIOL

LAATA

SHILITIOVA

SOILYNDY

SYYv¥d

AATILVELSINIWAY
SESNIIXHE

SANNIATE TYLOL

HATLYILSINIRAY
SANNIAATA

£°1€ 19°86€£781F ‘T
(L L) pE vLe’zLE’T
€71 19°86€’8TIF 1
(L 6LT) 9Z°0%L‘S9
0°00T 0070

516 00°00G6’S
£°0€ 06°862°GPET
5 16 6766871
(L-L) pE vL8’'2LT’T
(L) FETFLB'TLZT
AONY TYQLOY
-I¥VA FLYA-0L-U¥IX

3 TY0SId

0z ¥A-d

11 1dI92v4

LEDand
TYONNY

La9and

AIVA-OL-¥YIX

TYDSId

0¢0¢c ‘1¢ Xx1n0r

AIONV
-Id¥A
%

TYNLOY

Aine

aNQd SIDEN0¥d TYLIdYD

ONIJNE S5a0I¥dd L d"0d

SaNnd 904

Id0ddy ASNIIXE 3 TNNIATE CEZIYYWHAOS
LOI¥ISIA ¥Mdv¥d ZTISIT

Lanang
Ane

NOILdI¥OSHEd LNIWLAVAAd

MOM*00008%1D +ar
Z¥:6S:ST EWIL
0202/21/80 :dLYCQ



(0°89¥%)

€°L9
(e zL)

(6T°109°80T)

69°8TZ 96¢L
PS LIS 'LPI

69°8T2°96L
6T°8TL'66F
0§°0058°95¢
0070 00" 0
S LTI LY
T€°L9T’6LE

£2°05%’'89¢€
00°0 00°0

1L°€06°62
SPTGIL‘ETE e
91612 €PHE’2

Sy SIL'ETE’Z
PS°06976L9 T
I6°%20’8€E9

91°61IZ'EPE’T
L8 8FVS'EE9’T
62 0L9°609

L8°0TT'LT
96°999‘6%€ ‘T
€7 LLB'99E’T

56°999'6vE’T
GLSBP'LLE
18°08T'ZLE
00°0

€ LLB'99E'T
0€"€06°L86

ET PLEBLE
00°0

1°89S¢ 08°¥8T’06

19°8Sp°¢C
¥9°6087267T
5¢°89z2’G671

9°608°26T
68 079 ’'6ET
GL°89T°€S
00" 0

Gz°8927S6T
90° 62T T¥%1T

6T 6ET BS
0070

(LIDIZIA) SNTJUNS
SASNAIXT dANNd TYLIOL
SANNIATY JNAd TYLOL

SASNAJXH TYLOL

LNYINYILSHY

4709

AATILYEISININGY
SASNIIXE

SAONIATY TVIOL

LNYIAYLSEY

dT0D

AAILVYYLSINIWAY
SHONIATY

0z
zZ1

TYALOY Laoang

EILVE-0L-9d¥HX TYNNNY

TYDSId

fdR-d
- 49vYd

LIEsand
ALYA-0L-¥9¥HX
TYOSId

0z02 ‘Te XRIOr
INYENVLSAY GNVY AT0D :dNAd ¥od

¥ ¥S 88°.88°L8
(g°8) 89°ZL0'8LT
v pS 88 LB8 ‘LS
6°08 €2 TS5 ‘92Z
(€°5T) G9°9%€'19
0°0 00°0

(8-8) 89°ZL0’8LT
07001 000

6822 89°ZL0’8BLT
00 00°0

ADONY TYNIOY
-I¥YA x1ne

ONIONE SaOoI¥dd L ¥0d

IY0dEd ISNEIXH 3 IANIAEE GIZTAVHHAS

IDIYLSIA ¥¥¥d JATSIT

Iasang
A10ar

NOIL4AI¥OSHd LNAWLAV4HAG

MOM*00008%TD tar
€y 6S:GT :“EWIL
0Z0Z/CT1/80 :dAIYA



00°0
00°0
0070

00°0
00°0
000

00°0
0070
00" 0

00°0
00°0
00°0

(LIJIJEA) SNTIENS
SISNIIXA AN TYLOL
SIANNIATE NI TYLOI

SHASNIAXE TYILOL

NOILVILSINIWAY
SASNHdXA

SHOANFAHY TYLOL

NOILYYLSINIWAY
SEINNIATY

dONY
—-TdVA
%

0¢
€T

TYALOY
dIVd-0L—-dVvYdX
TYDSII

F¥A-d
- d9v¥d

LIodand
TYOANNY

LIaang
JLYJ-0L-YVYIX
TY¥2SId

0zoc

0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0" 0 00°0
0°0 g0°0
0°0 00" 0
0°0 00" 0
IDNY TYALOY
-I¥dvaA x1nr

‘TE X100
L9930 WYEIIL ONOT TVIINID

ONIANZT SAaoI¥idd L Y04

sdNNd HOoX

LJ0odHEY FASNEIXE ¥ HANIAHTY AHZIFYYWHAS
LOTYLSIA A¥v¥d dATSIT

139an4d
xine

NOILdI¥DSHA ILNEWLYVY4EA

MOM~™00008%1I9D -al
CP:6S 6T EWIL
0202/21/80 :3I¥Q



go°o0
000
00°0

00°0
00°0
00°0

00" 0
000
00°0

(LIDIIEA) SNTIUNS
SESNAIXT dNAd TYLOL
SHNNIATY dNNd TYLOL

SHSNAAXHE TVLOL

NOILVILSINIWAY
SISNIIXT

SHANIAEE TYLOL

NOILVYLSININAY
SENNIATYT

0c
vI

TYALOY
HLVI-0L-dVY3X
TYISId

SEA-d
ERCE £

Laoang
TYNNNY

00°0 0°0 00°0
0070 00 0070
0070 0°0 00" 0
0070 070 00°0
0070 00 go"o
0070 0°0 00°0
0070 0°0 00°0
Laoand IDNY TYNLOY
HIVQ-0L-"9VEA -T¥VYA xne
TYDSIA %
0zo0zc ‘TE A1I0r ONIANE SaOoI¥dd L d¥0d

SLASSY TVLIdYD :dNNd 404

I1Y0d3d FESNIIXE 3 FNNIAFTY JIZIIYHWAS
LOIdLSIA ¥M¥v¥d FTISIT

1d9and
xinr

NOILAI¥YDSTd INIWLIYIIJ

MOM®00008¥%1ID I
ZF:6G9:GT TEWIL
0¢02/21/80 :HEINA



(8°98T) 8G°LZ0'2SL ($6°662°998) (TP -SEC’S0G) 82Tt (LE"TV0'862) (zp-161°2L) (LIDT4dA) SATJI¥NS

6°19 LG0PC’962’°S 86°988‘LIB'ET 16°LZP'090'8 8°LE €L °%98’GTL 89069 “TIGT’T SASNIAIXE TYIIDINAW TVIOL
(9°€5) 51°892’800°9 PO T6G°TS6°CT 06°260°665°¢L (z'19) 9¢€°€Z8 LIV 92°66C'6L0°T SAANIATE TYAIDINAW TYLOL
HONY TYNLOY hctoledol:d hfctalefol:s FONY TY0I0Y 13nang NOILITIDSAA INIWLIYEIQ
-I¥VA HIVYA-0L-dYEA TYOANNY ALVA-0L-YYIX -I9vYA xinr x1are
% TYISId TYOSId %
0zoz ‘1¢ R100 ONIQNTI SQOI¥Ed [ Hod

STYIOL I¥0dHEY TV¥dIDINAKW

MOM"00008B%1ID -dI
0z sdA-d I190ddd FSNHIIXET ¥ TANTATY JIZIYYWHOS Z¥:68:ST :HEWIL

ST $d9¥4 LOIYLSIQ ¥¥v¥d dATSIT 0z02/¢1/80 :ALYA



